

## **TREATMENT AGENCY RESOURCE GUIDE 2024**

jailassessment@montcourt.oh.gov

email with the referral form found in OCSS: Treatment Assessment Referral

reiboldassessment@montcourt.oh.gov

Reibold assessments are found in Outlook: CPS Treatment Calendar

all email requests include:

Thomai.Bessler@montcourt.oh.gov Terri.Hawk@montcourt.oh.gov Cherie.White@montcourt.oh.gov Quick reference:



Sober Grid

Alcohol, Drug Addiction, & Mental Health Services Montgomery County

https://montgomerycounty.localhelpnowapp.com/

Crisis Call Center: (833) 580-2255 (CALL)

Кеу
ATP Grant approved agencies
Community Based Correctional Facilities
Community Resources
Housing Assistance/Sober Living with Treatment
Mental Health Services
Mental Health and Substance Use (dual diagnosis/co-occurring)
Reibold 10 <sup>th</sup> Floor Agencies
Specialty Treatment and Services
Substance Use

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents	
Alcohol, Drug Addiction, & Mental Health Services Montgomery County	2
A New Chapter Sober Housing, L.L.C. 🗖	14
Access Hospital 🔲 🗖	14
ADAMHS Board of Montgomery County	14
Adams Recovery Center	14
Alvis House 🗖 🗖 🗖	15
AM Behavioral Health 🔳 📕 💷	15
AppleGate Recovery	16
Artemis House 🔳	16
Beckett Springs Changes	16
Blueridge Vista Behavioral Hospital 📕 🗏	17
Brightview Health 📕 🗏	17
Brigid's Path 📕	17
Brunner Literacy Center 📕 🗖 🗖	18
Castle "The Castle"	18
Catholic Social Services 📕 🗖	18
Christopher House 📃 📕	19
Clean Slate Sober Living 📃	19
Community Correctional Center (CCC) –	19
Community for New Direction	19
Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM)	19
Cornerstone Project 📕 🗖	19

Crisis Now 📕 📕 📕	
CRN Healthcare Inc. 🗖 🗖	20
Daybreak 📕 🗖	20
Dayton Behavioral Care 📕	20
Dayton Life Enrichment Center	21
Dayton Pain Center/Wright Path Recovery 📕 🗏	21
DeCoach 🗖 🗖 🗖	21
Divine Comfort and Counseling	22
Dr. David Roush 📕	
Dr. Frederick Peterson 📕	22
Dr. Stuart Bassman 📕	
East End Community Services Corporation 🔎 🗖	22
Eastway Behavioral Healthcare 🗖 🗖 🗖	22
Equitas Health Medical Center 📕 🗖	23
Erma's House Supervision Visitation Center 💻	23
Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield 💻 🗖	23
Evergreen Counseling Associates 📕	23
Families of Addicts (FOA) 📕 🗏	24
Family Services Association 💻 🗖 🔲	
Freedom Recovery 📕 📕 🗖	25
Fresh Start Behavioral Health Incorporated 📮	25
Full Circle Recovery Services 📮	25
Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley 💻 🗖 🗖 📖	26
GRAVITAS	26
Haven Behavioral Hospital of Dayton 💻	26
HER Story House 🗖 🗖 💭	26
Holt Street Miracle Center 📮	27
Hope Hub 📕	
Hope House 📕	27
Hospice of Dayton 📕	27
Jail Peer Support (Montgomery County) 📕	27
Joseph House Inc. 📕	
Joshua House Ministries 🗖 📕	
Kettering Behavioral Medicine 🔳 🗖	

Leora Behavioral Health 📕 🗏	28
Life Enrichment Center (Non-Profit) 📕	29
Life Essentials 📕 📕	29
Linda Vista Inc 🔳	29
Lodge: "The Lodge" (Eastway Behavioral Health) 📃	29
Mahajan Therapeutics 📕 📕 🗐	29
Marathon Medical, LLC 🗖 🗖	30
McKinley Hall 📕 🗖	30
MedMark Treatment Center 📕	
Mercy Manor 🗖	31
Miami County Recovery Council 📕	31
Miami Valley Career Technology Center, Adult Education 📕	31
Miami Valley Housing Opportunities 📕	31
Miami Valley Recovery, LLC 💻 📕	32
Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC/ Genesis Life and Recovery 🔎 🔍 🔜	32
MonDay Community Based Correctional Institution (CBCF) 📒	33
NAMI of Montgomery County (National Alliance on Mental Illness) 💻	33
National Suicide Prevention Hotline 💻	33
New Vision at Wilson Health Medical Detox 📕	33
North Dayton Addiction & Recovery 📕	33
Nova Behavioral Health 🔳 🔲 📕 📕 📕	34
Oasis House 📕	34
Ohio Addiction Recovery Center 📕 🗏	35
One-Fifteen 🗖 🗖 📕 💭	35
Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (OOD) 📕	35
Pathway Home Program 📕	35
Pax Treatment Centers 📕	36
Pinnacle Treatment Services 📕	36
Places, Inc. 📕 🗖	36
Positive Recovery Solutions, LLC	37
Project C.U.R.E. 📕 📕	37
Promises to Hope 📕	37
Public Health (Montgomery County Health District) 📕	37
Pyramid Healthcare Dayton Outpatient Treatment 🔳 📕 🔲	38

Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio 🔳 📕 🖉	39
Recovery Defined	
Recovery Services /Public Health – Dayton & Montgomery County 🗖 🔲 📕	<b>I I</b> 39
Recovery Works Healing Center 🗖 🗖 🗖 🗖 🗖	40
Ridgeview Hospital	40
River City Correctional Center 🧧	41
Riverscape Counseling 📕 📕	41
Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC 📕 📕 🗖	41
Salvation Army Rehabilitation Center 📕	41
Samaritan Behavioral Health 🔳 🔳 🔳 💷	42
SAMHSA (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration)	
Senior Resource Connection	42
Sojourner Recovery Services 💶 🔳 📕	42
Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center 💻 🔲 💷	43
South Community Behavioral Health 💻 🗖 🗖	43
SperoHealth 📕	
St. Vincent de Paul Gateway Shelters 🗖	44
STAR Community Justice Center	44
State Line Treatment Services 📕	44
Substance Abuse Prevention Institute 💻	44
SUN Behavioral Health 💻 🗖	45
Sunrise Treatment Center 🔳 🔳 🔲	45
Talbert House 🗖 🗖 🗖	45
The Change Agency 🗖 🗏 📕	46
The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services 🔎 🔍 🗮 🗮 📖	47
The Counseling Center 🗖 🗖 🗖	47
The Hope Line 📕 📕 📕	48
Thrive Peer Support 📕 📕	48
Turning Point 📕	48
Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Outreach Program of Dayton (UM,	ADAOP) 📕
<b>—</b>	
Vandalia Recovery Clinic	
Veteran's Administration Medical Center 🔳 🔲 🗖	
Veteran's Service Commission	49

ViaQuest Solutions for Independence 💻 🗖	50
Volunteers of America 🔳 🔲	50
Wellness Card/Woodman Primary Care 🔳 🗏 🗖 💷	50
West Central Community Correctional Facility 🧧	51
Whole Truth Ministries 🗖	51
Women's Recovery Center 🗖 🗖 📕 🔲	51
Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment 📃 🗖	51

## LEVEL OF CARE

Level .5 – Early Intervention (Includes DUI programs) <u>CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services</u> <u>DeCoach</u> <u>Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC/ Genesis Life and Recovery</u> <u>Ohio Addiction Recovery Center</u> <u>Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio</u> <u>Recovery Defined</u> <u>Recovery Works Healing Center</u> <u>Substance Abuse Prevention Institute</u>

#### Level 1 – Outpatient (Less than 9 hrs./week)

Access Hospital Addiction Services/Public Health AM Behavioral Health AppleGate Recovery Beckett Springs Changes Brightview Health **Christopher House** Clean Slate Sober Living CRN Healthcare Inc. Community for New Direction Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM) **Cornerstone Project CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services** Dayton Behavioral Care Dayton Life Enrichment Center Dayton Pain Center/Wright Path Recovery DeCoach **Divine Comfort and Counseling** Eastway Behavioral Healthcare **Everareen Counseling Associates** Equitas Health Medical Center Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield **Everareen Counseling Associates** Family Services Association Full Circle Recovery Services GRAVITAS Her Story House Hope Hub Joseph House Inc. Joshua House Ministries Kettering Behavioral Medicine Leora Behavioral Health

Life Changing Family Care Mahajan Therapeutics McKinley Hall MedMark Treatment Center Miami County Recovery Council Miami Valley Recovery, LLC Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC North Dayton Addiction & Recovery Nova Behavioral Health Oasis House **Ohio Addiction Recovery Center** One-Fifteen Pax Treatment Centers Pinnacle Treatment Services Positive Recovery Solutions, LLC Project C.U.R.E. Promises to Hope Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio **Recovery Defined** <u>Recovery Services/Public Health</u> **Recovery Works Healing Center Ridgeview Hospital** Riverscape Counseling Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC Salvation Army Rehabilitation Center Samaritan Behavioral Health Sojourner Recovery Services Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center South Community Behavioral Health SperoHealth State Line Treatment Services SUN Behavioral Health The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center **Turning Point** Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Outreach Program of Dayton (UMADAOP) Vandalia Recovery Clinic Veteran's Administration Medical Center Veteran's Service Commission ViaQuest Solutions for Independence Wellness Card/Woodman Primary Care Women's Recovery Center

Level 2.1 – Intensive Outpatient (9 or more hrs./week) Access Hospital

Addiction Services/Public Health Alvis House AM Behavioral Health Beckett Springs Changes Blueridge Vista Behavioral Hospital Brightview Health Christopher House **Cornerstone Project** <u>CRN Healthc</u>are Inc. **CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services** DeCoach Eastway Behavioral Healthcare Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield **Evergreen Counseling Associates** Freedom Recovery Fresh Start Behavioral Health Incorporated Full Circle Recovery Services Her Story House Hope Hub Joseph House Inc. Kettering Behavioral Medicine Leora Behavioral Health Mahajan Therapeutics Marathon Medical, LLC McKinley Hall Miami County Recovery Council Miami Valley Recovery, LLC Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC Nova Behavioral Health Ohio Addiction Recovery Center One-Fifteen Pinnacle Treatment Services Project C.U.R.E. Promises to Hope Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio **Recovery Defined** Recovery Services/Public Health **Recovery Works Healing Center** Ridgeview Hospital Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC Samaritan Behavioral Health Sojourner Recovery Services Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center South Community Behavioral Health <u>SperoHealth</u>

State Line Treatment Services SUN Behavioral Health Sunrise Treatment Center The Change Agency The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center Turning Point Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Outreach Program of Dayton (UMADAOP) Vandalia Recovery Clinic

Veteran's Administration Medical Center Women's Recovery Center

Level 2.5 – Partial Hospitalization (20 hrs. or more/week outpatient)

Access Hospital AM Behavioral Health Beckett Springs Changes Blueridge Vista Behavioral Hospital Christopher House CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services DeCoach Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield Leora Behavioral Health Kettering Behavioral Medicine Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC **Ohio Addiction Recovery Center** Pinnacle Treatment Services Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC Sojourner Recovery Services SUN Behavioral Health Sunrise Treatment Center The Change Agency The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment

Level 3.1 – Clinically Managed Low-Intensity Residential (Halfway houses. 24 hr. living support with at least 5 hrs. clinical services/week

A New Chapter Sober Housing, L.L.C. Access Hospital AM Behavioral Christopher House Cornerstone Project CRN Healthcare Inc. Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield Fresh Start Behavioral Health Incorporated

HER Story House Holt Street Miracle Center Hope Hub Joseph House Inc. Joshua House Ministries Linda Vista Inc Mahajan Therapeutics Marathon Medical, LLC **McKinley Hall** Nova Behavioral Health **Ohio Addiction Recovery Center** One-Fifteen Pinnacle Treatment Services Samaritan Behavioral Health Sober Lotus-Recovery Housing Sojourner Recovery Services SUN Behavioral Health Talbert House The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center Veteran's Administration Medical Center Volunteers of America Whole Truth Ministries Women's Recovery Center Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment

Level 3.3 – Clinically Managed Population Specific High-Intensity Residential (24 hr. care for adults with significant cognitive impairments. Includes specialized programs)

Alvis House AM Behavioral Daybreak Haven Behavioral Hospital of Dayton (acute care/crisis stabilization) Kettering Behavioral Medicine Nova Behavioral Health SUN Behavioral Health (acute care/crisis stabilization) The Counseling Center Veteran's Administration Medical Center (acute care/crisis stabilization)

Level 3.5 – Clinically Managed Residential – High Intensity for Adults (24 hrs. care with clinical staff including addiction counselors, social workers, or licensed professional counselors & allied health professionals. Nursing staff only on site.)

Access Hospital Adams Recovery Center AM Behavioral DeCoach Nova Behavioral Health One-Fifteen Sojourner Recovery Services The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment

Level 3.7 – Medically Monitored Inpatient – Intensive for Adults (highly structured 24 hr. services. Physician available on-site 24 hrs./day, along with

RN's, addiction counselors & other clinical staff.) <u>Access Hospital</u> (+ detox) <u>Blueridge Vista Behavioral Hospital</u> (+ detox) <u>Cornerstone Project</u> (+ ambulatory outpatient detox) <u>CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services</u> (+ detox) <u>DeCoach</u> (+ detox) <u>Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield</u> (+ detox) <u>New Vision at Wilson Health Medical Detox</u> (+ 3 to 5-day acute withdrawal

stabilization)

North Dayton Addiction & Recovery (+ detox: The Bridge Device) Nova Behavioral Health (+ detox: but not for alcohol or benzodiazepine use) Ohio Addiction Recovery Center (+detox center) One-Fifteen (+ crisis stabilization) Pinnacle Treatment Services (medically assisted detox) Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC (+ detox) Sojourner Recovery Services (+ detox) The Change Agency (+ detox) The Counseling Center (+ detox) Veteran's Administration Medical Center (+ detox) Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment

Level 4 – Medically Managed Intensive Inpatient (physician daily direct care Hospital-based setting)

Access Hospital

Kettering Health Behavioral Medical Center (KBMC)

Miami Valley Hospital

<u>The Counseling Center</u> Upper Valley Medical Center

#### COMMUNITY AGENCY CONTACTS

A New Chapter Sober Housing, L.L.C.

info@anewchaptersoberhousing.com

301 W. First St., Suite 217, Dayton, 45402, (937) 528-3940: Butler, Montgomery & Warren Counties

Contact: Courtney Jackson-Hatfield, Recovery House Manager: <u>Courtney@ANewChapterSoberHousing.com</u>

Sober Housing for men and women: requires random alcohol & drug screens, 2sober supportmeetings per week, rental obligation after 90 days,treatment and aftercare attendance, andattendance at all house meetings

## Access Hospital 💻

www.accesshospital.com / Patty.Parsley@AccessOH.net / Erica.Burdette@accessoh.net 2611 Wayne Avenue, Dayton 45420 (937) 256-7801 x8548 or (937) 204-1476

- Rehabilitation: alcohol, benzodiazepine, opiate, stimulant, sedative, hallucinogen, & designer drugs
- Residential: substance use primary diagnosis, will accept some mental health issues
- Medically Assisted Detoxification: Monitored tapering to manage withdrawal symptoms
- Suboxone Treatment: 1:1 treatment, Psychiatrist, medically supervised detox
- Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT): Vivitrol
- Mental Health: outpatient treatment of severe, moderate and mild symptoms of mental health including diagnosis of Bipolar Disorder, ADHD, Autism, Insomnia, PTSD, Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Schizophrenia, Depression and Anxiety Disorders. No treatment with psychosis diagnosis

## ADAMHS Board of Montgomery County

## www.mcadamhs.org

409 E. Monument Ave., #102, Dayton, 45402 (937) 443-0416

- Montgomery County Prevention Coalition: Adults and Youth
- Peer Support: community-based services for mental illness or substance use disorder
- Workplace Training: Crisis Intervention Team (CIT): law enforcement, dispatch, behavioral health, Certified Chemical Dependency Program, Mental Health First Aid
- <u>www.GetHelpNowmc.com</u>
- <u>www.lifeisbetterwithyouhere.org</u> : Prevention of Suicide in the Black Community

## Adams Recovery Center

info@adams-recovery-cneter.org

1569 OH-28, Loveland, 45140, patient intake: (937) 483-4269, Cassie Jewell, intake supervisor

After hours nights and weekends: Zac Huron

- Residential Services: 90 to 180 days based on 1:1 need and progress, Evidence-Based Practices, group and 1:1 counseling, medical services, MAT, case management
- Outpatient Services: (513) 327-7109: 12 weeks to 2 years, Evidence-Based Practices, group and 1:1 counseling, medical services, MAT, case management
- Men's Program: 1050 Old US Highway 52, New Richmond, OH 45157 (513) 553-7300
- Women's Program: 1569 State Route 28, Loveland, OH 45140 (513) 575-0968

## Alvis House 🗖 🗖 🗖

## www.alvis180.org

2100 Stella Court, Columbus (614) 252-8402: intake line: (614) 252-0295: Anna or Jeff Email: <u>Anna.Medaugh@alvis180.org</u> or <u>Jeffery.Barga@alvis180.org</u>

<u>Behavioral Health</u>

- Amethyst Recovery Program: (614) 242-1284
  - Intensive Outpatient (IOP): Evidence-based practices, case management peer support groups, trauma counseling, mental health, parenting, medical health services, education support, workforce support, transportation, community resources education
- Recovery Choices Program (614) 252-8834 ext. 232
- <u>recoverychoicesintake@alvis180.org</u>

Individualized assessment & treatment Group counseling

- Cognitive-behavioral therapy
- Medication assisted treatment
- Relapse Prevention & Aftercare Community Re-entry Services
- Cognitive Behavioral Treatment: chemical dependency treatment, workforce development, case management, mentoring, housing assistance, & links to community services and support.

Developmental Disabilities Services

- Promotion of independence, personal accountability and growth for all individuals
  - Individual Program Plan (IPP), or Individual Services Plan (ISP)
- Wittwer Hall Residential: Intermediate care for adult males diagnosed with an intellectual/developmental disability with significant behavioral challenges
- Substance Abuse: support services for individuals, vocational & job readiness, supported living

AM Behavioral Health 💻 💻 💻

## www.ambhospital.com

6200 Bellefontaine Road, Huber Heights, (937) 236-1800

Referral intake: <u>www.referral@ambhospital.com</u> or contact Leah Ali-Johnson: cell (937) 607-0443

- Inpatient psychiatric services for adults experiencing severe, acute mental health crisis
  - Accepts referral 24/7 from hospitals & other community providers

- Crisis stabilization: prior history of treatment non-compliance and/or substantial risk of physical harm to self or others requiring supervision to decrease this risk
  - Typical stay is 14 days
  - Depression, mood disorders, anxiety, psychosis w/delusions & hallucinations, threatening or self-destructive behavior

#### Mental Health Treatment:

- Partial Hospitalization (PHP): Dual Diagnosis
- Partial Hospitalization (PHP): Mental Health Day Treatment
  - Monday Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
- Mental Health Counseling: family & individual therapy
  - Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT), Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Acceptance & Commitment Therapy (ACT), & Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT)
- Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- Addiction Counseling

#### Substance Abuse Treatment:

- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): minimum of 9 hrs/wk, Monday Friday, individual & group
- Partial Hospitalization (PHP)
  - Monday Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. group & individual services
  - o Alternative to inpatient psychiatric care and residential treatment
  - Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Motivational Interviewing (MI), Solution Focused Therapy, and Motivational Enhancement

#### AppleGate Recovery

#### www.applegaterecovery.com (888) 289-5906

7460 Brandt Pike, Huber Heights, 45424 (937) 401-2789

Client only to call for the intake appointment/Medicaid & Anthem BC/BS, United Health Care, Aetna, Cigna

- Outpatient Services
- Medication Assisted Treatment: Buprenorphine, Suboxone
- Individual and Group Counseling: mandatory counseling sessions 1 x per month
- They must be alcohol free for at least 7 days prior to the appointment

#### Artemis House 🔳

#### www.artemiscenter.org

Domestic Violence hotline: 937-461-4357(HELP)

310 W. Monument Avenue, Dayton 45402, (937) 280-1381

Contact: Lauren M.: (937) 535-3530, Laurenm@artemiscenter.org

contact: Yeliani F. (937) 281-0511, Yelianif@artemiscenter.org

- 12-week free group support for women: previous or current victims of intimate partner abuse & as a result have resorted to using force against their intimate partner: Thurs. 6-7:30 pm
- Brochures available, weekly reports provided as needed

Beckett Springs Changes 
www.beckettsprings.com

7909 Schatz Pointe Drive, Dayton 45459 intake: (937) 802-2150, fax: (937) 802-2149

- Mental Health and Substance Abuse Program:
  - Partial Hospitalization (PHP): mental health Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP)

Blueridge Vista Behavioral Hospital 🔳

www.blueridgevista.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/blueridge-vista-health-&-wellness/ Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/blueridgevistahealth/ Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/blueridgevistahealthcare/ 5500 Verulam Avenue, Cincinnati 45213 24/7 Intake: (513) 841-3018 or (513) 841-3001

Intake fax 513-605-6889 & General intake email: <u>aostrander@blueridgevista.com</u> Christy Staggs: <u>cstaggs@blueridgevista.com</u> (Director of intake) (513) 869-4344 Shane Satterfield: <u>shsatterfield@blueridgevista.com</u>

Sydney Reeves: <u>sreeves@blueridgevista.com</u>

- Comprehensive Psychiatric Assessment and co-occurring detox needs
- Individualized treatment plan
- Medication management & education: 24-hour nursing care
- Nutritional services, exercise, and expressive therapy, stress reduction interventions
- Partial Hospitalization Program
- Intensive Outpatient Services
- Services for Adults and Geriatric patients

## Brightview Health 📕 🗏

<u>www.BrightViewHealth.com</u> online patient access referral form by email or Assessments at Reibold: Keitha Siler, <u>K.Renney@brightviewhealth.com</u> or Anna Speck (same email)

website or the primary call center: (833) 510-4357; Moroni Lane:

m.lane@brightviewhealth.com

8120 Garnet Drive, Dayton 45458 (833) 510-4357; (937) 570-2546

5158 Sandy Lane, Fairfield 45014 (302) 303-9540

5464 Burkhardt Road, Dayton, Ohio 45431

Comprehensive Addiction Treatment: alcohol, opioid, methamphetamine, heroin

- Intensive Outpatient (IOP): 90 days: 3 groups (weekly 8-9 hours), one 1:1 counseling session per week-1<sup>st</sup> 4 weeks & then 2 1:1 session per month, case management, peer recovery support
- Outpatient (OP): 91 to 365 days: weekly 1-2 groups (3-6 hours) and one 1:1 counseling session for the 1<sup>st</sup> 4 weeks & then one 1:1 session per month, case management, peer recovery support
- Continuing Care (CC): over 365 days: 1 group per month (3 hours), one 1:1 counseling session per month, case management, peer recovery support
- Medication Assisted Treatment: Suboxone, Vivitrol, and Methadone Clinics

Brigid's Path 📕

www.BrigidsPath.org contact Eve W.

3601 S. Dixie Dr., Kettering 45439, (937) 350-1785, follow the prompts: "make referral"

- recovery center for newborns exposed at any time during pregnancy to any substance: providing formula, diapers, wipes, no cost for baby to stay there (up to 90 days)
- No insurance required, Medicaid & Medicare accepted
- Sober living possibilities in corroboration with Joshua Ministries for up to 2 yr. stay: transportation provided to all treatment and court related appointments

## Brunner Literacy Center 📕 📕

#### www.brunnerliteracy.org

1995 Shiloh Springs Rd., Dayton 45426 (937) 567-9600

- Adult Basic Education (ABE)
- GED Preparation
- Continuing Education (CE)
- English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)

Classes at the Reibold Building: Monday: 1 pm-4 pm; Tuesday: 8:30 am-12 pm & 1 pm-4 pm; Wednesday: 8:30 am-12 pm; Thursday: 1 pm-4 pm

#### Castle "The Castle"

#### www.friendsatthecastle.com

133 N. Main St., Centerville 45459 (937) 433-3931

Social club for individuals experiencing mental illness: peer and family support, meaningful work, development of competency and independence through community involvement

Catholic Social Services 📕

www.cssmv.org for questions: (800) 300-2937

922 W. Riverview Ave., Dayton 45402 (937) 223-7217

Erma's House Supervision Visitation Center: 1046 Brown St., Dayton 45409 (937) 586-9586

- Supervised Visitation: safety net professionals for parents deemed by the court, by themselves, or children's services as "not in a good place" to spend unsupervised time with their children
- Guardianship Services: support for seniors deemed mentally incompetent, must seek through Probate Court, Volunteer Layers Project (VLP), or Dayton Bar Association only
- Long-term Recovery Disaster Case Management
- Poverty Alleviation Services: Choice food pantry, utility assistance, food source for seniors
- Pregnancy & Parenting Support: home-based support & education, teen parents, parenting and co-parenting classes, post-adoption support services
- Professional Counseling: helping parents with serious issues involving "at risk" children
- Refugee Resettlement

- Senior Services: visiting & caregiver relief, long term support, assisted living
- Mobility Management: ride connect volunteer driver program, ride link call center

Life Essentials: 40 S. Perry S., Ste. 130, Dayton 45402 (937) 586-0545

• Advocacy for quality of life for seniors & individuals with mental illness

#### Christopher House See TCN

#### Clean Slate Sober Living

www.cleanslatecenters.com call or fax each satellite individually 1332 Woodman Drive, Dayton 45432 (937) 558-1260, fax: (937) 949-8656 6929 N. Main St., Dayton (937) 242-6710, fax: (937) 938-5153 4700 N. Springboro Pike, Suite C, Moraine, 45439 (937) 558-5100, fax: (937) 250-6347 1659 S. Breiel Blvd., Middletown 45402 (513) 433-0268, fax: (513) 649-8415 1416 W. 1st St., Springfield 45504 (937) 521-8150, fax: (937) 717-1136

- Telehealth
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): Buprenorphine (Suboxone) or Naltrexone (Vivitrol)

## Community Correctional Center (CCC)

See Talbert House (Warren County Community Based Correctional Facility – CBCF) <u>louie.sharalaya@talberthouse.org</u>

Community for New Direction

www.cndcolumbus.org

1000 Atcheson Street, Columbus 43203 (614) 252-4941. Refer to Kathleen Reedy ext. 31

• Mental Health & Substance Use Disorder Treatment

Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM) 
See Samaritan Behavioral Health

Cornerstone Project 🔳 🗖

#### www.cornerstone-project.com

4124 Linden Avenue, Suite 100, Dayton 45432

1200 E. Home Road, Springfield 45503

Intake: ngaither@cornerstone-project.com (937) 815-7488

- Ambulatory Detox: outpatient detox medically supervised by Physician & nursing staff
- Men's sober living: 515 Paul Lawrence Dunbar, Dayton/1333 Edison Street, Dayton/1010 N. Limestone or 1014 N. Limestone, Springfield 45503
- Women's sober living: 401 Edgar Avenue, Dayton 45410
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT)
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): client centered evidence-based group therapy 5 days/week

- Standard Outpatient (SO)
- Individual Counseling: required to attend at least one counseling session per week
- Case Management
- Mental Health Counseling: mild to moderate diagnosis only
- Methadone Clinic: individual & group counseling, case management, and ambulatory detox

#### Crisis Now 🔳 📕

#### www.sbhihelp.org

1 Elizabeth Place, NW Building, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, 601 Edwin C. Moses Boulevard, Dayton 45417 (937) 224-4646

- Hotline: 24-hour suicide prevention & crisis counseling
- Warmline: 25-hour supportive telephone counseling service
- Mobile Crisis Services
- Crisis Counseling & Debriefing
- Emergency Walk-Ins

#### CRN Healthcare Inc. 🗖

#### info@crnhealth.com (866) 285-3408

make referrals to Coordinator: Jamie Taylor: <u>Jamie.Taylor@crnhealth.com</u> 519 Xenia Avenue, Dayton, 45410 (937) 250-1412

7710 Reading Road, Suite 112, Cincinnati 45427: call the #866 from above

6161 Busch Blvd, Suite 90, Columbus, 43229: call the #866 from above

- Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)
- Substance Use Disorder Services (Youth & Adult): individual & group counseling
- Mental Health (Youth & Adult)
- Sober Living Opportunities (long term): group & individual counseling, case management

#### Daybreak

www.daybreakdayton.org emergency hotline: (937) 461-1000 Shelter Manager: Kelly Smith: (937) 395-4600 ext. 173

605 S. Patterson Blvd, Dayton 45402

- Emergency Youth Shelter: runaway, vulnerable & homeless youth: ages 10 21
- Transitional Housing: ages 18 24, out of homelessness, poverty, undereducation & crisis
- Drop-in Center: couch-hopping youth or living on the street, basic necessities & safe housing
- LGBTQ Services
- Job Readiness: Life Skills Educational Support, job assessment & placement

## Dayton Behavioral Care

#### www.daytonbehavioralcare.com

627 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Suite 2-C, Dayton, 45417 (937) 281-0900, fax: (937) 938-9751

• Psychiatric Treatment: Medication management, Geriatric Psychiatry

 TMS & EMDR (Eye Movement Desensitization Reprocessing) Services: depression & trauma

#### Dayton Life Enrichment Center

#### www.daytonlec.org

425 N. Findlay Street, Dayton, Ohio 45404 (937) 252-5700.

- Breakfast for everyone 9 a.m. 10:00 a.m.: Only on Tuesdays, Wednesdays & Thursdays
- GED Prep classes: Tues. Thurs. 9 a.m. noon
- Private shower: M-F. 8 a.m. 10:45 a.m.
- Limited clothing available for adults: Tues Thurs only dependent on volunteers staffing the clothing pantry. Call in advance
- Complete Fitness Center: Tues Thurs: 9 a.m. noon

Dayton Pain Center/Wright Path Recovery

#### www.daytonpaincenters.com

1 Elizabeth Place, Dayton 45417 (937) 222-2233

- Outpatient Substance Use Treatment
- Medication-Assisted Treatment: Suboxone, Subutex, Zubsolv
- Pregnancy and Postpartum Care

## DeCoach 🗖 🗖 🗖

www.decoachrehabctr.com Assessments available at Reibold Admissions team for referrals: (937) 966-4673

36 N. Detroit Rd., Suite 105, Xenia 45385 (937) 610-4673 (HOPE)

6570 Sosna Dr., Fairfield, 45014 (513) 942-4673 (HOPE

302 W. Main St., Fairborn 45324 (937) 281-4673 (HOPE)

3103 Dixie Hwy, Hamilton 45015 (513) 892-4673 (HOPE)

Evidence Based Treatment, personalized treatment planning, supportive services including vocational, educational and housing assistance

- Withdrawal Management
- Partial Hospitalization: Therapeutic Day Treatment Program
- Intensive Outpatient: Group counseling 3x/week and individual counseling
- Outpatient Treatment: Step down from IOP, MAT, group & individual counseling
- Medication Assisted Treatment: Vivitrol and Suboxone
- <u>The Schoolhouse</u>: housing help to independence: Dustin Patterson <u>DPatterson@decoachrehabctr.com</u>, Darryle Short <u>dshort@decoachrehabctr.com</u> or Gary Jordan <u>GJordan@decoachrehabctr.com</u>
- <u>Women's housing in Fairborn</u>: Darryle Short: <u>dshort@decoachrehabctr.com</u>, Gary Jordan <u>gjordan@decoachrehabctr.com</u>, or Dustin Patterson <u>DPatterson@decoachrehabctr.com</u>

# <u>Ohio Recovery Campus:</u> Men's residential 3.5 with detox/24-hour nursing [5 to 7 months program}

865 S. Patterson Boulevard, Dayton, 45402, business hours Central Call Center (937) 966-4673, press #1 Late night admissions up to 10 p.m., and weekends 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. (937) 966-4673, press #2

- After residential including withdrawal management: Transition to Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) w/supportive housing
- Transportation from the jail to the residence provided, if needed
- 30-day residential for men
- Outpatient services available at a different DeCoach location
- AOD primary but will accept mental health as long as crisis stabilization is not needed

Divine Comfort and Counseling

www.divinecomfortandcounseling.com

Bridgette Herren, LISW

1 Elizabeth Place, Dayton 45417 (937) 301-5549, fax: (937) 723-9095

• Traditional talk therapy: Cognitive Behavioral Techniques: individual & family counseling, AOD

Dr. David Roush 📕

www.healthgrades.com

Specialty: sex offender treatment, 2378 National Road, Fairborn, 45324 (937) 879-7996

Dr. Frederick Peterson

#### Docpete100@aol.com

Specialty: sex offender treatment, 1 Elizabeth Place, West Pavilion, Dayton 45601 (937) 479-0008

Dr. Stuart Bassman 📕

DrStuart@drstuartbassman.com

Specialty: sex offender treatment, 1955 Mears Avenue, Cincinnati, 45230 (513) 314-6111

East End Community Services Corporation

#### www.east-end.org

624 Xenia Ave., Dayton 45410, (937) 259-1898, contact Najah Melhem at (937) 259-1898 Employment training: free forklift trainings

## Eastway Behavioral Healthcare 🗖 🗖 🗖

#### www.eastway.org

600 Wayne Ave., Dayton 45410 (937) 396-2535 /ask for intake at (937) 496-2000 Kim Vogel, Program Director <u>KVogel@eastway.org</u> (937) 496-2000, ext. 2509 Karen Stickel, ACT Supervisor <u>Karen.Stickel@eastway.org</u> (937) 496-2000 ext. 2078

- Housing opportunities: transitional care, subsidized housing: (937) 531-7000
   166 Henry St., Dayton 45403
  - 3417 Marshall Road, Kettering 45429

The Lodge: 601 Xenia Ave., Dayton, 45410

- Comprehensive Outpatient: case management, individual & group therapy
- Assertive Community Treatment: ACT Team, Integrated Dual Disorder Treatment
- Medication- Assisted Treatment
- Evidence-based practices
- Supportive Employment

• Pharmacology: Psychiatrist

## Equitas Health Medical Center 💻 🗖

www.equitashealth.com call (937) 853-3650 for an appointment

1222 S. Patterson Blvd, Suite 230, Dayton, 45402, Pharmacy (937) 424-1440

- Medical Primary Care Services: full service pharmacy care and primary care doctor services
- Specialized HIV Care: medical case management, short & long-term housing assistance
- Gender Affirming Care: primary care, hormone therapy
- Women's Health: annual exams, birth control, gynecology care
- Wellness & Prevention medical services
- Mental Health: Psychiatry, Individual Therapy, Support Groups
- <u>GRAVITAS:</u> Addiction Recovery Services: diagnostic assessments, weekly group counseling (16 sessions), individual counseling (as needed), consultation with Psychiatric Nurse Practitioner, support group attendance encouraged

Erma's House Supervision Visitation Center

www.cssmv.org see Catholic Social Services for questions: 1046 Brown St., Dayton 45409

(937) 586-9586 or (937) 223-7217

Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield

www.ethancrossingspringfield.com - allows smoking

Shannon Hurst: admissions line: (937) 390-8060 press 1 or online #: (844) 332-6283 2317 E. Home Road, Springfield 45503 / Reibold assessments available Referral/intake: <u>sgullett@ethancrossingspringfield.com</u>

- Detox Program: MAT, Withdrawal Management & medical detox for alcohol, heroin, benzodiazepine, cocaine, methamphetamine, opioid
- Residential Program: 30-60-90-day: Individual and Group Therapy, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Dialectical Behavior Therapy (DBT) Trauma Therapy Program, Dual Diagnosis
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): alcohol, heroin, opioid, methamphetamine and cocaine
- Outpatient Program (OP)
- Partial Hospitalization (PHP)
- Alumni Program
- Dual Diagnosis: evidence-based treatment for substance use and mental health

Evergreen Counseling Associates

evergreencouseling@sncglobal.net or www.evergreencounseling.net

4130 Linden Ave., Suite 390, Dayton 45432 (937) 258-1638 fax: (937) 258-1670 John Carroll or Mary Brown

- Outpatient Services: AOD Assessments & Education, Individual Counseling, Aftercare
- SAP Specialty Assessments

Families of Addicts (FOA)

www.foafamilies.org

- Anita Kitchen, Executive Director <u>anitak@foafamilies.org</u> (937) 823-0639
- FOA-Link (warm-line) (567) 362-5465
- FOA provides support to the entire family through support meetings in Dayton, Springfield, Sidney and Van Wert, Ohio. Please visit the website for the location and time.

#### Family Services Association 🗖 🗖 🗖

#### www.fsadayton.org

221 Arbor Blvd., Dayton 45439 call: (937) 222-9481

- Counseling Services: individual, couple & family therapy: any age
- Victims of Crime: trauma counseling, case management, medication management
- Psychiatric Services: medication management (must be an active client of family services)
- Outpatient Addictions Counseling: 'Restoring Resilience': once per week group counseling 12 weeks + additional optional 12 weeks
- Anger Management: 8-week, once per week psycho-educational program
- Parenting classes: 6 completed sessions
- Domestic Violence: 'The August Project': 21 psycho-educational groups for adult perpetrators
- Neighborhood Development: development plans & strategies to solve community problems

• U-Turn 180: Prevention Program for those sentenced to ILC supervision *Womanline*:

- Individual, couple and family therapy for trauma victims, and survivors utilizing holistic & EMDR (eye movement desensitization and reprocessing) therapy
- Domestic and/or sexual violence, Childhood trauma, Eating disorders, & Support groups
- SCAN (stop child abuse and neglect) Project: child sexual abuse education & prevention, early intervention for children and families

Community Services for the Deaf (CSD):

- Individual, couple, and family therapy
- ASL interpreting Services
- DeafEND Alcohol & Drug Prevention Education for youth and teens
- TI-DYE Teen Leadership activities
- KODA (kids of deaf adults)
- Preparation for independent living
- Equal access services
- Community education & training services
- Information & referral services
- Walk-in services
- Working together: free training for any business hiring or employing hard-ofhearing or deaf
- ASL Classes: American Sign Language

Freedom Recovery 📕 🗏 🗖

Referrals/intake to Michelle Dinnen: <u>Michelle.Dineen@Freedomrecovery.us</u> / (937) 266-5947

1 Elizabeth Place, Suite 111, Dayton 45417 (937) 715-2185

Reibold treatment for women: Intensive Outpatient: groups 3 days per week: 1:30 pm – 3:45 pm

Fresh Start Behavioral Health Incorporated 🗖

www.freshstartbhinc.com

1909 S. Alex Rd., West Carrollton, 45449 office (937) 247-9102 Referrals/intake contact: Conrad Goode or Nadine Wysinger <u>NWysinger@freshstartbhinc.com</u> Nadine's cell: (937) 977-2928 <u>CGoode@freshstartbhinc.com</u> Conrad's cell: (937) 540-5716

- Crisis Care
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT)
- Sober Living: 12-step group attendance, peer support, group counseling, random urinalysis

Full Circle Recovery Services

www.ohiofullcircle.com email: infor@ohiofullcircle.com

20 Livingston Avenue, Dayton, 45403

4977 Northcutt Place, Dayton, 45414

323 N. Broad Street, Fairborn, 45324

7400 Swaney Road, Bluffton, OH 45817

536 Mill Street, Chillicothe, OH 45601

330 N. 7th Street, Steubenville, OH 43952

326 S. Thompson Avenue, Springfield, OH 45506

Outreach Program Manager: Kendra Yates: <u>KYates@ohiofullcircle.com</u>, cell: (614) 935-8280

Intake 1-800-829-5461; fax: (937) 813-2757, 6788 Loop Road, Centerville, OH 45459 Certified Clinicians, Fully Licensed Therapists and experienced Group Leaders Case management activities designed to support patients with needed social, educational, financial, workforce and medical services. Essential for maintaining a healthy, happy, and independent life. Medical support includes weekly health education and periodic sessions with a Nurse Practitioner

- Addiction assessment
- Partial Hospitalization (PHP)
- Intensive Outpatient (IOP): group & individual counseling, case management
- Standard Outpatient (SO): group & individual counseling, case management & maintenance
- Relapse Prevention groups
- Re-entry Program
- Sexual Violence Unit Program
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT)
- Relapse Prevention Groups
- Mental Health Services

Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley 💻 🗖 🔳

#### www.gesmv.org

660 S. Main St., Dayton, 45402 (937) 461-4800 or (937) 528-6410

- Job Readiness: **Miami Valley Works**, Veteran & employer connection, workforce development
- Behavioral Health
- <u>Miracle Clubhouse</u>: 243 Warren St., Dayton 45402 (937) 262-7983: committed to ongoing improvement, positive development of strengths & the elimination of mental health stigma.
- Main Street Recovery Center: counseling, diagnostic assessment, case management for mental health or substance abuse issues
- Senior Services: employment programs support and outreach to ensure seniors are thriving
- Developmental Disabilities Programs: Adult Day Programs: Beavercreek, Huber Heights, Centerville, Lebanon, Piqua, Lima and Troy
- Specialty Programs: assistive-living medical equipment, wheelchairs, walker, and crutches free of charge (donations of medical equipment accepted)
- <u>Miami Valley Warmline</u>: (937) 528-7777: NOT FOR EMERGENCIES Community Resource Line for Behavioral Health: M – F, 11 AM – 7 PM (behavioral health & recovery resources)

GRAVITAS

See Equitas Health Medical Center

Haven Behavioral Hospital of Dayton

www.havenofdayton.com

1 Elizabeth Place, 9<sup>th</sup> floor, Dayton, 45417 intake line: (937) 234-0102 intake fax: (937) 528-2876

Referrals/intake: <u>Dayton.intake@havenllc.com</u>

 Inpatient Treatment (brief): mental illness issues, traditional and alternative therapies, education, medication management, dual diagnosis, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT)

HER Story House 💻 💻 💻

www.herstoryhouse.com

Referral/intake <u>laura@herstoryhouse.com</u>, Outpatient services and case management, (937) 303-8239

Director: Rachel Webb, <u>rachel@herstoryhouse.com</u>

residential services: detox & stabilization, (937) 708-8348

- complete an online application or an intake screening over-the-phone
- Temporary housing while women wait for residential treatment
- Residential: Safe Harbor (located in Springfield)

Outpatient services are held at the Dayton Dream Center: 2720 East Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45403

• 24/7 support and supervision for females over 18 with no violent or sex offenses

- Offers housing for women in homeless/unstable living environments who are medically & mentally stable and not the primary caregiver of any children
- Treatment without cell phone usage.
- Outpatient Services: IOP face-to-face & zoom, case management, transportation, mental health services, & attendance of community recovery meetings
- Medically Assisted Treatment (M.A.T. services)
- Post residential treatment of sober living up to one year after successful 90-day residential treatment
- Recovery connection group with family interactions

## Holt Street Miracle Center 🗖

www.holtstreetmiraclecenter.org miracle.maker@sbcglobal.net

420 Holt St., Dayton, 45402 call Dayton VA and ask for Tyrone Callahan (937) 268-6511

- Veteran Services: serving homeless veteran's, 6 bed facility with a 90 120-day program, multiple locations in the Dayton area
- Woman's Program: (937) 222-7420

## Hope Hub 📕

www.hopehubxenia.org and hopehubxenia@gmail.com

2960 West Enon Road, Xenia, 45385 Cynthia Stemple, president & Missy Adams, director

(937) 422-2182

- Women's residential long-term recovery program (Transformational Living Facility): relearning daily habits, maintaining sobriety, job readiness skills, financial guidance, and mentoring
- Wes Halderman, family physician and director

## Hope House 📕

## www.hhmission.org

1001 Grove St., Middletown, 45044, men's shelter: (513) 424-4673 1300 Girard Ave., Middletown 45044, women & children shelter (513) 217-5056

- Emergency Shelter for Men: 50 bed emergency shelter, chapel, health counseling, case management, transportation services, life skills, anger management, job training & placement
- Emergency Shelter for Women with Children: 40 women & children, counseling, case management, transportation services, life skills, parenting, health counseling, anger management
- Birth Certificate and I.D. Card location assistance

## Hospice of Dayton

## www.hospiceofdayton.org

324 Wilmington Ave., Dayton, 45420 (937) 256-4490

- Patient Care Services
- Caregiver and Grief Support

Jail Peer Support (Montgomery County)

Peer Support Specialists: Kristen LaCaze: <u>LaCazeK@mcohiosheriff.org</u> (937) 301-7818

Joseph House Inc. 💻

www.josephhouse.com

Outreach Coordinator: <u>Brian.Owens@josephhoust.com</u>

Outpatient Counselor: <u>Brandon.Cooper@josephhouse.com</u>

1526 Republic St., Cincinnati, 45202 (513) 241-2965

Veteran's Crisis Line: (1-800-273-8255 or Text: 838255)

Certified by the Ohio Department of Mental Health & Addiction Services

- Inpatient: 10 hrs. weekly of individual/group counseling, substance abuse education, case management, early recovery treatment & support, Evidence-Based Practices, anger management
- Outpatient & Aftercare Program: 12-step, sober living, case management, trauma & grief counseling, family & friends support program

## Joshua House Ministries 🗖 🗏

www.joshualife.org infor@joshualife.org (Non-profit, faith based) 70 Birch Alley #240, Beavercreek 45440 (937) 306-6421 fax: (937) 306-6021 Katrina Smiley: <u>katarina@joshualife.org</u> (937) 815-3721

- Men's Recovery: 6-month program: life skills, life coaching, weekly recovery church service, Christian 12-step, and this can extend another 3 months
- Women's Recovery: 6-month program: life skills, life coaching, weekly recovery church service, Christian 12-step, and this can extend another 3 months
- Maternal Women's Recovery: 12 months past delivery however they can enter at any point during their pregnancy: Professional Christian counseling weekly or bi-weekly program: life skills, life coaching, weekly recovery church service, Christian 12-step, and this can extend another 3 months
- Counseling: individual, sexual addiction, substance abuse, Christian counseling
- Corroborating with Brigid's Path: treating newborns exposed to substance use during pregnancy

Kettering Behavioral Medicine 🔳

## www.ketteringhealth.org

5350 Lamme Rd., Dayton, 45439 (937) 534-4600 Refer, press 3 or (937) 534-4651, fax: (937) 534-4669

- Mental Health: psychiatry & psychological services
- Outpatient Substance Abuse: group and individual therapy
- Veteran's Services: specialty treatment for veteran's

## Leora Behavioral Health 🔳 🗏

## www.leorabh.com

948 Patterson Rd., Dayton, 45419, office (937) 660-4145, intake: (937) 660-8565 fax: (937) 660-8565 5432 N. High St., Columbus, 43214, office (380) 500-5030, intake: (380) 500-5040 fax: (380) 550-5045 Referrals: Joshua Clemons: Joshua.Clemons@leorabh.com (937) 206-9336 or (937) 660-4145

Same day assessments, and walk-ins offered. Biopsychosocial prior to entering programming. Once in the program, a comprehensive psychiatric and physical health evaluation will be completed. Case management and nursing assessment with transportation coordination services are available. Accepting all forms of Ohio Medicaid / smoking permitted

- MAT: Vivitrol, Suboxone, and Sublocade
- Partial Hospitalization Outpatient Program (PHP): 5 counseling sessions per day 5 days/week, medication management, ambulatory detox support, dual diagnosis, including trauma, PTSD, anxiety, and mood disorders
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): 1:1 and group therapy 3-5 counseling sessions, 9-15 hours/week, medication management and case management as needed
- Outpatient Program (OP): 1-2 group counseling sessions, 2-4 hours/week, medication management
- Ambulatory Detox

Life Enrichment Center (Non-Profit)

#### www.daytonlec.org

425 N. Findlay St., Dayton 45404, (937) 252-5700

- Fitness Classes (free): T, W, and Th 9:00 am 12:00
- Computer Lab: T, W, and Th: 10:00 12:00
- GED Prep Classes for adults: T, W, and Th 9:00 am 12:00
- Breakfast: T, W, and Th 9:00 9:45 am
- Clothing Pantry: T, W, and Th: hours are dependent upon staff volunteers
- Private showers: M F 8 am 10:45
- Haircuts: (unavailable as of 10/14/21 however they're working on finding a barber/hair stylist)

Life Essentials 💻 🗖

www.cssmv.org (See Catholic Social Services)

Linda Vista Inc 🔳

## www.lindavistaproject.com

1011 Linda Vista Ave., #5, Dayton 45405 intake: (937) 277-9663 ask for Miss Gooden

• Housing opportunities: homeless single women, mothers and children, case management, GED, parenting, job skills, budgeting education

Lodge: "The Lodge" (Eastway Behavioral Health)

contact DeMarco Baker: <u>dbaker@eastway.org</u>: 601 Xenia Ave., Dayton 45410, (937) 496-2027

Case management referral for temporary housing

Mahajan Therapeutics 🔳 📕

www.mahajantherapeutics.com contact@mahajantherapeutics.com

6300 N. Main St., Dayton 45415 (937) 275-1500: mental health services, (937) 275-1500, press 1

6210 N. Main St., Dayton 45415 (937) 275-1500: substance use services, (937) 275-1500, press 2

- Outpatient Mental Health: evidence-based techniques with diagnostic treatment plan
- Outpatient AOD: Judicial and Court liaison services
- Peer Support Specialists
- Sober Living
- School-Based and Community-Based Programs

## Marathon Medical, LLC 🗖

#### www.marathonmed.net info@marathonmed.net

539 Windsor Park Dr., Dayton 45459 (937) 589-2277 press 1 for new services or go to the website and complete the application online / Referral Contact: Ashley Onyia: <u>aonyia@marathonmed.net</u>

- Medication-Assisted Treatment
- Transitional Housing: sober living
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): no detoxification
- Mental Health Services: evidence-based treatment: depression, anxiety, substance abuse
- LGBTQA+ services

## McKinley Hall

#### www.mckinleyhall.org

2624 Lexington Ave., Springfield 45505 for intake: (937) 328-5300 Program Coordinator/Clinical Director: Dottie McNeal (937) 328-5300 ext. 116

- Medication-Assisted Treatment: Vivitrol
- Residential Treatment: 30 45 days
- Men's Residential: 14-bed New Day House: must be Clark County resident, no medical or psychiatric conditions, no propensity for physical violence, demonstrated a willingness to learn recovery foundations, case management, relapse triggers
- Women's Residential: Trauma informed care, EMDR (eye movement desensitization and reprocessing, relapse trigger, case management, & children's case management
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): 15 hrs. per week, 3 hours per day of services
- Criminal Justice Program: addressing barriers to housing & recovery, Re-entry from CBCF or jail
- Recovery Housing & Supports: structure, support and accountability and temporary housing

<u>H.E.R. Freedom House (Healing Encourages Recovery) (for women)</u>: single women & children (up to age 8), 12-step meetings / temporary housing until residential has a bed

<u>Wehler Recovery House for women</u>: 10-bedroom house offering 2+ years or longer

Dimensions Recovery House (for women & children)

<u>Genesis Recovery House (for men)</u>: 5-bedroom house, Peer Support Specialists <u>New Way Recovery House (for men)</u>: 5-bdroom house, Peer Support Specialists

• Outreach Services: syringe exchange program, Springfield soup kitchen, Project Dawn, Opioid Response Team, Drug disposal bags

MedMark Treatment Center

## www.medmark.com

4201 N. Main St., Dayton 45405 (937) 203-2017

1809 E. Main St., Columbus 43205 (614) 502-7022

1521 Walmart Dr., Suite 901, Lebanon 45036 (513) 331-7034

749C State Route 28, Milford 45150 (513) 214-2094

- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): Methadone
- Outpatient Treatment: medicine & substance use behavioral therapy
- Opioid Addicted only treatment

## Mercy Manor

## www.mercymanor.wixsite.com

25 Grosvenor Ave., Dayton 45417 (937) 268-0282, House Manager: Karen Pogue

• Recovery Housing for Women: peer to peer support, short & long-term goal setting, life skills, group counseling, medical, dental & employment assistance

Miami County Recovery Council

www.mcrcinc.org (Part of TCN Behavioral Health)

1059 N. Market St., Troy 45373 (937) main office: 335-4543 press 0 for first time appointment

Drug Court and Community Outreach Services: (937) 335-3873 Amy Cox ext. 100, Tristan Lang ext. 101, Lori Houston ext. 102, Mike Bessler ext. 107, Bob Alexander ext. 108

- Screening, evaluation, diagnosis & treatment
- Outpatient Programs: individual, family & group counseling, case management
- Aftercare Services
- Prevention
- Women's Services
- Men's Services
- Psychiatric Services
- Drug Court Programs

## Miami Valley Career Technology Center, Adult Education 💻

## www.mvctc.com

6801 Hoke Rd, Clayton 45315 (800) 716-7161

• High School Equivalency & English for speakers of other languages (ESOL)

## Miami Valley Housing Opportunities

## www.mvho.org

Debbie Watts Robinson, CEO Charles Turner: CTurner@MVHO.org

Heather Wilson, Program Services Manager, Homeless Outreach Project Clean: (937) 263-4449 ext. 410

907 W. Fifth St., Suite #300, Dayton, 45402 (937) 263-4449

- Project Clean: mobile shower and laundry services for Dayton homeless population
- Tenant Operation: property management for 500 units ensuring housing stability
- Rental Assistance Programs: assisting individuals with mental illness, AOD, or other disabilities

#### Miami Valley Recovery, LLC 🔳

#### www.miamivalleyrecovery.com

1 Elizabeth Place, Suite NWB40, Dayton 45417 office: (937) 401-8672, fax: (937) 853-8029 Brittney Stephens: <u>Brittney@MiamiValleyRecovery.com</u> (937) 877-2644

- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): group therapy 3 times weekly, 1:1 session every other week, doctor appointments bi-weekly, family sessions as appropriate, case management
- Non-Intensive Outpatient Program (NIOP): group therapy twice weekly, 1:1 session every other week, doctor appointments every 30 days, family sessions as appropriate, case management
- Specialty Groups: gender specific, grief, WRAP (Wellness Recovery Action Plan), pregnancy, forgiveness, and life skills
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): Suboxone, Subutex and Vivitrol
- M.O.B. Program: Mother's on Buprenorphine
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT) and Motivational Interviewing (MI)
- Assessments

Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC/ Genesis Life and Recovery Quinton Moss, MD, CEO, Medical Director: <u>Quinton.Moss@modernpsych.com</u> Susanna Lozano COO, MSW, LISW, LICDC: <u>Susanna.Lozano@modernpsych.com</u> Bradley Hale, Executive Director of Housing and Court Services:

Bradley.Hale@modernpsych.com

(513) 456-5115

Crystal White, Court Services Program Manager:

\*\*\*\*\*Court/Probation referrals: <u>Crystal.White@modernpsych.com</u> Cell: (513) 299-

#### 4036

Trisha Allen, Peer Support/Court Services Liaison: <u>Trisha.Allen@modernpsych.com</u> Cell: (513) 456-1941

Karina Adolphus Intake Coordinator: <u>Karina.Adolphus@modernpsych.com</u> Cell (513) 282-4174

Faith-Based Acute Recovery Housing Program 60-90 days for men & women: smoking permitted

Walk-in assessments for Mental Health and Substance Use Disorders: M-Th, 8:00 a.m. – 3 p.m.

1910 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, 45011 (513) 440-5117

6942 Tylersville Rd., West Chester, 45069 (513) 440-5117

#### DUALLY LICENSED FOR MH/SUD

- Outpatient Medical Withdrawal Management (detox) Program: alcohol, opioid, methamphetamine, cocaine, +
- Outpatient Youth counseling services
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP) & Outpatient Program (OP): individual & group therapy
- Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP)
- Relapse Prevention
- Case Management: medical, social, educational services, transportation, employment
- Peer Support
- Furenza Spanish-speaker services: Spanish speaking available
- Medication Management: Psychiatrist & Nurse Practitioner for medical & mental health needs
- Pharmacogenetics: Genetic Testing: Genesight testing for best fit with prescription medication
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): Buprenorphine (Suboxone, Zubsolv) Naltrexone (Vivitrol), Acamprosate (Campral) and Disulfiram (Antabuse)
- Mental Health: individual & group counseling, medication management, Dialectal Behavioral Therapy (DBT) and Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR)
- Transcranial Magnetic Stimulation Therapy

MonDay Community Based Correctional Institution (CBCF)

www.drc.ohio.gov/monday-cci

1951 S. Gettysburg Ave., Dayton, 45417 (937) 496-7300 Admission and Re-entry Coordinator, Benjamin Sexton: <u>SextonB@mcohio.org</u>, (937) 225-6008

Monday Program Referral Form in OCSS & email mondayreferralgroup@montcourt.oh.gov

NAMI of Montgomery County (National Alliance on Mental Illness)

www.nami-mc.org

409 E. Monument Avenue, Dayton 45402 (937) 299-3667

National Suicide Prevention Hotline (800) 273-8255 (TALK) or Online Live Chat

New Vision at Wilson Health Medical Detox

www.specialcarecorp.com or www.wilsonhealth.org 915 Michigan Street, Sidney, Ohio 45365, (937) 538-4068

- 3 to 5-day inpatient, stabilization, alcohol & drug acute withdrawal (alcohol, opiates, stimulants, methamphetamines, benzodiazepines, methadone, buprenorphine and Kratom
- Accepting most managed Ohio Medicaid, Medicare Dual Plans, commercial & private insurance

North Dayton Addiction & Recovery

#### <u>www.northdaytonaddiction.com</u> (no insurance/out of pocket)

72 N. Dixie Dr., Vandalia, 45377 call (937) 742-7402: call or text: (937) 365-4357, fax: (937) 742-7513

- Telemedicine Services
- Private, Professional Substance Abuse Treatment
- Opiate Treatment: Suboxone maintenance, Vivitrol
- Withdrawal treatment: The "Bridge Device"
- Alcohol Treatment: Naltrexone
- Outpatient Counseling

#### Nova Behavioral Health 🔳 🗏 📕 📕

www.novabehavioralhealth.org FWestermann@novabh.org

Francesca Westermann, Support Services Manager: <u>FWestermann@novabh.org</u> (937) 253-1680 ext. 232

732 Beckman St., Dayton, 45410/ (937) 253-1680 fax: (937) 949-6111

Scheduled Diagnostic Assessments are Monday – Friday 8:00 am – 4:00 pm.

Walk-in appointments are Monday – Friday 8:00 am – 1:00 pm / Assessments available at Reibold

- In-custody assessments
- Opiate Detox: up to 10 days, suboxone tapers, naltrexone to vivitrol, suboxone maintenance
- Methamphetamine Detox: 3-5 days
- No detox for alcohol or benzodiazepine use
- Residential & Dual Diagnosis Residential (MorningStar): 1:1 therapy at least 1x/wk., 30 hours weekly grp, nursing/physician/psychiatric services, case management as needed
- Mental Health Only Residential: The focus is ONLY on severe mental health
- Intensive Outpatient (IOP): Weekly: Three 3-hour groups, 1:1, case management, nursing, Psychiatric/MAT monthly
- Non-Intensive Outpatient (NIOP): Weekly: Two 2-hr. groups, 1:1, case management, nursing, Psychiatry/MAT every 1-3 months
- Standard Outpatient (SOP): One 1 ½ hour group per week, 1:1 every 2 weeks, case management, nursing, Psychiatry/MAT every 1-3 months
- Medication Management
- Case Management
- Transitional Housing Program (THP): treatment team recommended w/successful residential completion, working a recovery program, employable, and compliant w/outpatient services

## Oasis House 📕

#### www.oasisforwomen.org

425 N. Findlay St., Dayton, 45404 call this # for referrals: (937) 898-7811

• Women's counseling services: Bible study, essential life skills, 12-week boundary setting study, taking control of decisions, 5-step guide to managing emotions and breaking the cycle of anger

- Safe Housing: survivors of commercial sexual exploitation/human trafficking for over the age of 18, not current custodial parent or guardian for any children, no medical conditions, no severe mental health diagnosis or reported suicide attempts in 3 months, no registered sex offenders, able to climb stairs, no anti-psychotic medications, housing is not handicapped accessible
- Assistance for women victims of sex trafficking
- Females provide a 2-page letter with reasons to be in the Oasis House's residential program
- Must have at least 30 days of sobriety before housing can be considered
- Online Oasis House Resident Application and Information

## Ohio Addiction Recovery Center

#### www.ohioarc.com

1151 S. High St., Columbus 43206, Admissions: (800) 481-8457 Contact Josh Hoskins <u>JHoskins@ohioarc.com</u> cell: (614) 558-7362 Group, Individual, & Family Counseling, 12-step meetings, Holistic Treatment, Life Skills, Vocational & Housing Assistance, Gender Specific Groups, Dual Diagnosis

- Drug and Alcohol Detox Center
- Residential Treatment
- Partial Hospitalization Program
- Intensive Outpatient Program
- Outpatient Program
- Intervention Services
- Sober Living

## One-Fifteen 📃 📕 📕

See Samaritan Behavioral Health

## Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (OOD)

#### www.ood.ohio.gov

1435 Cincinnati St., STE 200, Dayton 45417 (937) 331-5000

Disabilities may include: physical, intellectual, mental health, or sensory disabilities

- Evaluation & treatment of an individual's disability
- Information & referral services
- Vocational counseling & training
- Job search & placement assistance
- Educational guidance (tuition resources & other support)
- Transportation services
- Occupational tools and equipment
- Personal attendant services (reader, interpreter, etc.)

## Pathway Home Program 📕

 www.TheJobCenter.org and www.OhioMeansJobs.com/Montgomery
 Workforce Development Division, 1111 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd., Dayton, 45422 (937) 225-5531: orientation sessions Mon-Thurs 9:00 a.m. or 1:00 p.m. PROMPTLY
 Employment Opportunity Center, 4303 W. Third St., Dayton 45417 (9370 225-5531: orientation sessions Mon-Thurs 1:00 p.m. PROMPLTLY Referrals for people who are in jail and will be released within the next 20-180 days

- social services, help with child support payments, license reinstatement, and parenting time
- job opportunities, career training
- Use the "Workforce Referral Form"

## Pax Treatment Centers

## www.healthcare4ppl.com

4302 Roosevelt Blvd, Middletown 45044 (513) 433-1032

• Medical Group specializing in Addiction Medicine

## Pinnacle Treatment Services

## www.pinnacletreatment.com

7301 Poe Ave., Dayton 45414 (937) 280-4631 press 2 for intake

- Diagnosis & Treatment Planning: Psychotherapy, acupuncture, DBT group therapy & 1:1 counseling, community support groups
- Medically Assisted Detox: evidence-based medical process
- Medication-assisted Treatment (MAT): Methadone, Suboxone, Vivitrol
- Residential Treatment: (stay is based upon the person's needs and progress in treatment), individual & group therapy, support groups
- Partial Hospitalization (PHP): full day of evidence-based treatment: individual, group and family therapy, addiction/recovery education classes, 12-step meetings, MAT
- Individual Therapy: Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT), Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR), Acceptance and Commitment Therapy (ACT)
- Group Therapy: Group Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT), Group Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), depression/anxiety, relapse prevention, Men's & Women's groups, family groups, anger management, trauma, grief/loss, dual diagnosis
- Intensive Outpatient Treatment (IOP): one-half day of services: 1:1 & group therapy, MAT, relapse prevention, coping & life skills, stress management, vocational & nutritional counseling
- General Outpatient Treatment (GOP): less structured with individualized support: 1:1 therapy, addiction education, community supports (see below)
- Office-Based Opioid Treatment (OBOT): Physician monitored Suboxone programs, evidence-based individual, group, and family counseling, addiction education, community support (see below), vocational counseling
- Aftercare Support: community support groups, medication for mental health as necessary, medical care, relapse prevention for sustained recovery
- Community Support Groups: 12-step groups, Refuge Recovery, SMART Recovery, Alumni groups

Places, Inc.

Referrals are made by fax only to (937) 461-0443 – Attention SLP (Supportive Living Program) Manager

11 W. Monument Ave., 7th floor, Dayton 45402 (937) 461-4300

Must be connected with MCADAMHS funded mental health center, Montgomery County resident, diagnosis of severe and persistent mental health disorder & have community psychiatric support

- Supportive Living Program: adults with mental health disorders: life skills, social activities
- Residential Care Facilities (RCF): housing & personal care services for adults diagnosed with severe & persistent behavioral health disorders & are unable to live independently due to MH, assistance increasing autonomy, staffed 24/7 providing structure, supervision & support
- Housing First Program: for men & women with serious behavioral health disorders compromising their ability to retain housing, resulting in long-term homelessness. Referrals only come from the Homeless Solutions Policy Board's waiting list

Positive Recovery Solutions, LLC

## www.prs-cares.com

Nursing care services after hours: Amanda, Nurse Practitioner, (724) 531-8922 5320 E. Main St., Suite 800, Columbus 43213, for intake call: (614) 604-8231, fax: (614) 604-8312

- Mobile Medication-Assisted Treatment for Substance Use Disorder: outpatient clinics, rehabilitation facilities, sober living homes, correctional institutions, courthouses
- Evidence-Based Substance Use Treatment: alcohol and opioid use disorders
- Vivitrol Medical Management
- Peer and Clinical Support

# Project C.U.R.E.

# www.projectcureinc.org

200 Daruma Parkway, Dayton 45439 (937) 262-3500, press 1 for admissions

- Medical Department Services: Physicians & Nurses trained in addiction medicine
- Outpatient Services: Evidence-Based Treatment addressing physical, mental spiritual, economic, legal, education and relationships

# Promises to Hope

www.mvhfoundation.org (Miami Valley Hospital Berry Women's Center) 31 Wyoming St., Dayton, 45409, (937) 208-7000 Trish McVey (937) 262-9988 Sarah Zen (937) 208-8382

- Caring for pregnant women: from the initial identification of opiate addiction to several months post-partum
- Medication-Assisted Treatment
- Case management: parenting classes, group meetings
- Miami Valley Hospital based program

Public Health (Montgomery County Health District)

www.phdmc.org

117 S. Main St., Dayton 45422 (937) 225-5700

Alyssa Evans: <u>ANEvans@phdmc.org</u> & Emma Smales at <u>ESmales@phdmc.org</u>

- Assistance for pregnant women or women experiencing postpartum treatment who are also involved in the Criminal Justice System
- Assistance for men, grandparents, or guardians if they have custody of children under the age of 1 and mother is incarcerated or not involved with child)
- Project Dawn

Ohio Equity Institute: <u>www.odh.ohio.gov</u> <u>www.phdmc.org</u>

- Sunrise Center: 1320 East Fifth St., Dayton, 45402-2223 (937) 496-7718 fax: (937) 496-3078
- Contact Alyssa Evans, Ohio Equity Institute Project Manager: <u>anevans@phdmc.org</u>

Working to achieve equity in birth outcomes, cribs for kids, moms & babies first, baby & me (tobacco free), housing, baby supplies, utility assistance, prenatal care, home visit services

Pyramid Healthcare Dayton Outpatient Treatment

www.pyramid-healthcare.com

3055 Kettering Boulevard, Ste. 101, Moraine, 45439

Walk-in same day appointments available, 24/7 Admissions available call (937) 999-7899

Contact Kasey Allen, Community Liaison: <u>KaAllen@Pyramidhc.com</u> Cell: (937) 999-7899 Monday – Friday, 8:30 am – 5 pm

Transportation available

All programs utilize Psycho-education, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), and Dialectical Behavior Therapy (DBT) in the treatment of mental health, substance use or co-occurring disorders.

Dayton Outpatient & Ambulatory Detox: Office: (937) 761-3470 Cell: (419) 566-7577

- Outpatient Mental Health Day Treatment (MHDT)/Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP): stabilize severe mental health symptoms: ie: self-harm, suicidal ideation and symptoms of chronic mental illness Treatment includes day-to-day coping strategies in 5 days/week and one hour of individual therapy.
- Psychiatry and Medication Management
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): 3 days/week psychotherapy, recovery skill building, education
- Outpatient Program (OP): weekly group and/or individual therapy for sustained, long-term recovery
- Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT): for opioid use disorder, ambulatory detox
- Individual, Family and Group Therapy
- Case Management Services
- Peer Recovery Support services
- Co-occurring treatment

## Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio 💻 💻

#### www.recoveryandwellnessohio.org

Medication Assisted Treatment at all locations

Clinical Director over all programs: Jerilynn Stanley

1483 W. Main St. Tipp City 45371 (937) 335-0361 press 1 to schedule an appointment Clinical Director: Cindy Halloway

- Dual Diagnosis Treatment
- Individual counseling only

600 Walnut St., Greenville, 45331 (937) 548-6842 212 E. Main St., Greenville, 45331 (937) 548-1635

Main Street Clinical Director: Vickie Martin

- Individual, Family & Group Therapy
- Anger Management
- Psychiatric Services
- Diagnostic Evaluations
- Crisis Intervention
- Community Psychiatric Supportive Treatment

228 N. Barron St., Eaton, 45320 (937) 456-7694

- Dual Diagnosis Treatment
- Individual, Family & Group Counseling in outpatient setting
- Programs for women
- Co-Dependency Counseling
- Intervention Services
- Professional Evaluations

## Recovery Defined

www.recoverydefined.com & Info@RecoveryDefined.com

Send referrals to <u>Autumn.Reed@recoverydefined.com</u>

Montgomery County: 301 W. 1<sup>st</sup> St., Dayton, 45402 (937) 528-3923/ SUD: (513) 228-6590 Warren County: 777 Columbus Ave., Suite 7-D, Lebanon, 45036 (937) 528-3923/ SUD: (513) 228-6590

Butler County: 134 N. Breiel Ave., Middletown, 45042 (937) 528-3923/ SUD: (513) 228-6590

Substance Use Treatment: Motivational Interviewing, CBT, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy

Assessments and Case Management

Outpatient: 2 groups for 2 hours per week for 6 weeks

- Intensive Outpatient: 3 groups/3 hours per week/16 weeks
- Dual Disorder/Co-occurring
- Relapse Prevention
- Mental Health Services
  - Assessment Outpatient Psychiatric

Recovery Services /Public Health – Dayton & Montgomery County **E E E E WWW.phdmc.org** 

1 Elizabeth Place SE, Dayton, 45417 admissions: (937) 461-5223, fax: (937) 461-7010 Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR), Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Recovery Skills, Dialectical Behavior Therapy (DBT), Social Resilience Model

- Screening & Assessment
- Intensive and Non-Intensive Outpatient & Family Counseling: in-person and telehealth
- EMDR Trauma Therapy
- Linkage to Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): Suboxone to Vivitrol and Vivitrol only
- Recovery Housing and Supportive Treatment Program
- Recovery Skills and Aftercare Groups
- Peer Support and Outreach Services
- Prevention Services: Strengthening Families, Catch My Breath, Risky Business, Community Overdose Action Team (COAT)
- Woman's Trauma Group
- Men's Awareness Group
- Anger Management group (6-week series \$300 fee/no cost for persons involved in Recovery Services treatment
- Gambling Screening, Assessment and Treatment

## Public Health Community Outreach

#### Peer Support

Linkage to substance use and dual diagnosis treatment of individuals choice Linkage to Community Resources, and Community Education Linkage to Narcan Training, Fentanyl Test Strip Distribution, and Family Support

## Recovery Works Healing Center 🗖 🗖 🗖 🗖

#### gethelp@recoveryworkshealingcenter.com

Administrative Supervisor: Bailey Krynzel: <u>Bailey@rwhcohio.com</u>

• Assessments available at Reibold / Assessments 8:30 am – 2:30 pm

100 Elmwood Park Dr. Suite 201, West Carrollton 45449 (937) 384-0580, fax (937) 384-0581 705 S. Brown School Rd., Vandalia, 45377 (937) 890-5400, fax: (937) 890-5401

- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): Suboxone (Buprenorphine/Naloxone), Subutex (Buprenorphine), Vivitrol (Naltrexone)
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): Sober Living
- Crisis Intervention
- Family Counseling
- Relapse Prevention
- Housing Assistance/Sober Living with treatment

Mental Health Center: 113 E. Central Ave., West Carrollton, 45449 (937) 247-9009

• Psychological, Psychiatric treatment & counseling services: group & 1:1 therapy, case management

#### Ridgeview Hospital

#### www.ridgeviewhospital.net

17872 Lincoln Highway, Middle Point, Ohio 45863 (419) 968-2950

Outreach Specialist Chad Johnson: (513) 882-2618 cell cjohnson@ridgeviewhospital.net

- 84 bed facility with 24-hour admission
- Adult inpatient psychiatric hospitalization (smoking permitted): crisis stabilization
- Dual Diagnosed treatment, medication management, relapse prevention & aftercare planning

# River City Correctional Center 📒

#### www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov

CBCF (Community Based Correctional Facility) 3220 Colerain Ave., Cincinnati 45225 (513) 946-6800 Referral/intake <u>Agordon@cms.hamilton-co.org</u>

# Riverscape Counseling 🔳 🔳

## www.riverscapecounseling.com

11 W. Monument Ave., #100, Dayton 45402 (937) 319-4448 761 Miamisburg-Centerville Rd., Washington Township, 45459, intake: (937) 319-4448 option 2

5224 Dearth Rd., Springboro, 45066, intake: (937) 319-4448 option 2

- Outpatient Mental Health Services: serving multicultural & minority groups, elderly, abused individuals, gifted and disabled individuals
- Equine therapy
- LGBTQ Affirming Therapy
- Substance Use/Abuse Treatment
- Counseling: couple, individual, family, child, teens, foster & blended & nontraditional families

# Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC 📕 🗖 🗖

## www.safetynettherapeutics.com

3008 Sudbury Drive, Kettering, Ohio 45420 office: (937) 310-1269 fax: (937) 310-1199 Connie Ames: <u>Co.Ames@safetynettherapeutics.com</u>

- Case Management
- Individual Counseling: Motivational Interviewing (M.I.)
- Group and Family Therapy: Evidence Based Practices Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT) for face-to-face or telehealth contacts
- Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT): case by case
- Addiction and Mental Health Counseling: Solution-Focused Therapy
- Coordination with housing agencies for supportive housing while in treatment
- Pharmacogenetics: genetic testing for psychiatric medications
- Certified Nurse Practitioner, Nurse Practitioner and Licensed Practical Nurse visits
- Detox services for all substances

# Salvation Army Rehabilitation Center

## www.emeraljennyfoundation.org

2250 Park Ave., Norwood, Ohio 45212 (513) 351-3457, Todd Johnson, intake coordinator ext. 310304

- Twelve Step support
- Opioid or heroin specific treatment

• Counseling

#### Samaritan Behavioral Health 🗖 🗖 🗖

#### www.sbhihelp.org

601 Edwin C. Moses Blvd., 1st floor, Dayton 45417 (937) 734-4310 or (937) 734-4311 3130 N. County Road, 25A, Troy, 45373 (937) 440-7121 (Miami County)

PO Box 267, 2172A Route 127 North, Eaton, 45320 (937) 456-1915 (Preble County)

- Project Dawn
- Medication-Assisted Treatment: Naltrexone (Vivitrol) and Buprenorphine formulations
- SBHI: 3.7 and 3.5 medical high intensity housing: 8-beds, 35 45 days, Group activity & counseling
- <u>OneFifteen</u>: (run by SBHI and RI International) (937) 535-5115
   Crisis Stabilization: 707 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd., 1st floor Dayton, 45417 (937) 535-5115

OneFifteen Inpatient Residential Treatment Center

Outpatient Treatment Center: 257 Hopeland St., Building A, Dayton, 45417 (937) 535-7115

OneFifteen Living: 257 Hopeland St., Building B, Dayton 45417 (937) 535-8115

3.1: 58-bed, 60-day non-medical, low intensity housing, 10 hours per week dosage + individual counseling, PT nurse, MAT, Electronic Monitoring accepted, negative COVID

• Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM):

1 Elizabeth Place, 1<sup>st</sup> floor, Entrance E, 601 Edwin C. Moses Blvd., Dayton 45417 (937) 734-9811 walk-in services: Mondays 8:30 am – 10:30 am

- Diagnostic Assessment,
- Psychiatric Evaluation and Medication Management
- o Individual, Group, and Family Counseling
- Case Management
- Community Psychiatric Supportive Treatment
- Urinalysis Screening
- Dual/Co-occurring Treatment Services

SAMHSA (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration)

National Helpline: (800) 662-HELP (4357) open 24/7, 365 days per year, TTY: (800) 487-4889

Senior Resource Connection

www.seniorresourceconnection.com

222 Salem Ave., Dayton 45406 (937) 223-8246

105 S. Wilkinson St., Dayton 45402 (937) 228-3663: Meals on Wheels

• Senior Services: meals on wheels, visiting home care, Philips lifeline, case management, representative payee, and senior's best friend (supplemental pet food program)

Sojourner Recovery Services 🗖 🗖

#### www.sojournerrecovery.co allows smoking

(513) 868-7654 press 1: referral & assessment walk-in hrs.; press 2: medical clinic; press 3: outpatient services; press 4: Perinatal Services; press 5: administrative offices; press 6: residential site directory

Medical Clinic: 1430 University Blvd, Hamilton 45011 assessment walk-in hours 8 am – 4 pm

Main Office: 515 Dayton St., Hamilton 45011, (513) 896-3497

- Assessments: comprehensive for mental health and substance use
- Residential: withdrawal management, primary care and psychiatric services
- Intensive Outpatient (IOP): individual & group counseling totaling 10 hrs. per week
- Outpatient Program (OP): individual & group counseling on a frequency determined basis
- Peer Recovery: peer recovery support staff & advocates
- Partial Hospitalization: individual & group counseling over 20 hours per week
- Medical Services: physicians and nurse practitioners provide education, and medical care
- Crisis Intervention: 24/7 for mental health crisis in Warren & Clinton counties (877) 695-6333
- Perinatal: substance use & mental health services for pregnant women, case management, MAT
- Court Outreach: in jail assessment in Butler, Clinton, Preble and Warren Co. jails, providing treatment for individuals involved in Specialty Courts
- Recovery Housing: ongoing participation in treatment in sober living

Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center www.solutionsccrc.org Referrals: courtreferred@solutionsccrc.org 975A Kingsview Dr., Lebanon, 45036 (513) 228-7800 50 Greenwood Lane, Springboro 45066 (937) 746-1154 953 S. South Street, Wilmington 45177 (937) 383-4441

- Outpatient Services
- Mental Health: Psychiatric services, case management
- Drug and Alcohol treatment
- Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT): individual, group, & family counseling
- Dual Diagnosed Treatment

## South Community Behavioral Health 💻 🗖

## contactus@southcommunity.com

3095 Kettering Blvd., Dayton 45439 (937) 293 -8300

211 Kenbrook D., Vandalia 45377 (937) 293 -8300

1349 E. Stroop Rd., Kettering 45429 (937) 293 -8300

Send Reibold DA's for referrals to south to: erode@southcommunity.com

- Community Outpatient Psychiatric Services for Adults and Youth
- Diagnostic Assessment
- Pharmacy Lab
- Integrated Dual Disorder Treatment: Severe and Persistent Mental Illness

- Co-occurring illness: substance abuse and mental illness
- Caring Hands Food Pantry

#### SperoHealth

#### www.sperohealth.com

7271 N. Main St., Dayton 45415, intake: (937) 203-4928, press #2 to register a patient/(937) 500-5395

Jennifer Boehmer or Anita Sams, Facility Administrators; Cory McConnell: (260) 729-1949 Outpatient treatment referral: <u>Jennifer.Boehmer@sperohealth.com</u>

5966 Boymel Drive, Suite 1, Fairfield 45014. Springfield line (937) 829-5896

- Evidence-based practices
- Medication-Assisted Treatment: Suboxone & Vivitrol
- Non-Intensive Outpatient Program (NIOP): individual and/or group sessions & IOP (virtual)
- Recovery Support Services: employment, housing, healthcare, education, recovery skill-building

## St. Vincent de Paul Gateway Shelters 🗖

www.stvincentdayton.org and www.homelessshelterdirectory.org

Men's Shelter: 1921 S. Gettysburg Ave., Dayton 45417 (937) 222-7349 Josh Plandowski, case manager (937) 222-7349 ext. 236 Women's Shelter: 120 W. Apple St., Dayton 45402 (937) 461-7837: open 24/7 serving single women & families with children

## STAR Community Justice Center

<u>www.starcjc.com / email: BDemetroules@starcjc.com</u> (Blair)

CBCF (Community Based Correctional Facility): 354 beds Scioto Office: 4696 Gallia Pike, Franklin Furnace, OH 45629 (740) 354-9026 Athens Office: 7 W. 29 Drive, Nelsonville, OH 45764 (740) 753-5000

## State Line Treatment Services 📕

## www.statelinetx.com

3621 Rossgate Court, Hamilton, 45013 (513) 738-7600 and (513) 367-4444

- Walk-in assessment 9 AM 2 PM, M-F
- Outpatient Addiction treatment to individuals and families struggling with chemical dependency

## Substance Abuse Prevention Institute

#### www.sapiovi.com

Driver Intervention Program, Mon-Fri 8:00 AM-5:00 PM (937) 284-0744 fax: (937) 523-0689

\* Check the website as each site has different available dates, and costs may vary 838 E. Leffel Lane, Springfield 45505, Spanish speaking available

100 Prestige Place, Miamisburg 45342 (South Dayton): requires deposit to complete registration

987 E. Ash Street, Miami Velley Centre Mall, Piqua 45356

11435 Reed Hartman Highway, Cincinnati 45241, Spanish speaking available

- The weekend price includes the program, lodging, and meals. Cash/credit card (\$10.00 PayPal processing fee w/credit card). Private rooms are limited but available for an additional fee
- YouTube: Substance Abuse Prevention Institute OviProgram: <u>https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRZf7TNZfHIA3400Z4tlqQA/videos</u>
- Comprehensive alcohol and drug assessments by licensed professionals at an additional cost.

• Referrals are made to community agencies when deemed appropriate Prime for Life Program

- Evidence Based motivational prevention program designed to deter high risk choices
- Includes, but not limited to impaired driving offenses, college students, and people involved with alcohol/drug related offenses.

# SUN Behavioral Health 💻 💻

# www.sunbehavioral.com

900 E. Dublin Granville Rd., Columbus 43229, intake: (614) 796-0510

- Inpatient Psychiatric Treatment
- Substance Use Disorder Treatment
- Partial Hospitalization Programs
- Intensive Outpatient Programs
- Crisis Stabilization

Sunrise Treatment Center 💻 💻

## www.sunrisetreatmentcenter.net

1435 Cincinnati St., Suite 150, Dayton 45417 (937) 660-3400

Intake Coordinator: Alyssa Bower: <u>Alyssa.Bower@sunrisetreatmentcenter.net</u> (513) 941-4999 ext. 493

6460 Harrison Avenue, Suite 200, Cincinnati, Ohio 45247

Ruth Lolli: <u>Ruth.Lolli@SunriseTreatmentCenter.net</u> office: (513) 941-4999 ext. 1048, cell: (513) 292-8585

- Partial Hospitalization & Supportive Housing: contact Ruth Lolli
- Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP): Treatment of opioid, alcohol, benzodiazepine, barbiturates, cocaine, methamphetamine, amphetamine, hallucinogens, and more illicit use
  - Minimum of 9 hours of services per week for 16-week curriculum: 4 days per week of 2.5 hr. group counseling, one 1:1 individual counseling, and meetings with medical providers, morning & afternoon groups
  - Assistance with stabilization of recovery during pregnancy
- Mental Health: co-occurring disorders, diagnose, stabilize and treat

# Talbert House 🗖 🗖 🗖

www.talberthouse.org <u>hwhintake@talberthouse.org</u> <u>allows smoking</u> (513) 933-9304, fax: (513) 933-9305 email: <u>hwhintake@talkberthouse.org</u>

Contact <u>Halfway.House@Talberthouse.org</u> for questions about referrals and intake for halfway houses

Contact Blayre Worley: <u>Blayre.Worley@talberthouse.org</u> Talbert House Court & Correction Services

Men's & Women's Halfway Houses targeting criminal thinking, addiction treatment, life skills & vocational services/ exclusionary criteria: no extensive medical issues, repeat violent offenders, arson, kidnapping, murder, or sex offenders (refer to CCC)/ must be able to provide their own medication if any

 Burnet Intensive Services (BIS): 309 Burnet Ave., Cincinnati 45219 (513) 499-5794 Contact: Associate Director: <u>Alisha.Woods@talberthouse.org</u>

60 to 90-day residential program for men: probation, parole, transitional control or treatment transfer. Substance abuse & mental health, C.O.B. and Evidence Based Practices

- <u>Community Correctional Center (CCC):</u> residential 180 days program max, <u>accepts sex offenders</u> Associate Director: Tommy Johnson: <u>Tommy.Johnson@TalbertHouse.org</u> Intake Coordinator: Louie Sharalaya: Louie.Sharalaya@TalbertHouse.org
- <u>Cornerstone</u>: 2216 Vine St., Cincinnati, 45219 (513) 684-7965, fax: (513) 684-7973 Associate Director: Mollie Flynn: <u>Mollie.Flynn@TalbertHouse.org</u> Intake Coordinator: Mike Shepers: <u>Mike.Schepers@TalbertHouse.org</u>

65 bed residential for men on parole, probation or Bureau of Prisons: above services

 <u>Pathways for Women</u>: 1616 Harrison Ave., Cincinnati 45214 (513) 557-2500 Associate Director: Mollie Flynn: <u>Mollie.Flynn@TalbertHouse.org</u> Intake Coordinator: Mike Shepers: <u>Mike.Schepers@TalbertHouse.org</u>

100 bed residential for females on parole, probation, transitional control or the Bureau of Prisons: above services plus: MAT, trauma, electronic monitoring

- <u>Serenity Hall:</u> 439 S. 2<sup>nd</sup> St., Hamilton 45011 (513) 863-2975 (Butler County) Associate Director: Donald Jones: <u>Donald.Jones@TalbertHouse.org</u> 35 beds for men on parole/probation/transitional control, MAT, electronic monitoring
- <u>Spring Grove Center</u>: 3129 Spring Grove Ave., Cincinnati 45225 (513) 853-6930 Associate Director: Michelle Miller: <u>Michelle.Miller@TalbertHouse.org</u> Intake Coordinator: Mike Shepers: <u>Mike.Schepers@TalbertHouse.org</u> 120 bed residential for men on parole, probation or transitional control:

above services plus: MAT, nonsupport, electronic monitoring

 <u>Turtle Creek</u>: 5232 State Route 63, Lebanon, 45036 (513) 932-1952 Associate Director: Donald Jones: <u>Donald.Jones@TalbertHouse.org</u> Intake Coordinator: Mike Schepers: <u>Mike.Schepers@TalbertHouse.org</u> 82 bed halfway house for men on parole/probation/transitional control:

sex offender treatment, MAT, electronic monitoring

The Change Agency

2400 W. Stroop Road, Moraine, Ohio 45439, (937) 701-7599

- <u>Transitional Housing Program</u>: "Adullam House:" employment readiness training and employment services for people with felony records, GED, budgeting education,
- Peer supported environment: 12-step, SMART recovery, faith-based recovery, family reunification when feasible, coordination with legal issues
- Ongoing recovery support, accessing medical/dental care, social activities, & community networking
- Partial Hospitalization with Long-term sober living services

The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services

Refer to Christopher House Manager: Matt Filbrun <u>mfilbrun@tcn.org</u> & Sarah Booker <u>sbooker@tcn.org</u> Primary Counselor/Point of Contact (937) 376-8720, fax: (937) 376-7624 Crisis Hotline: (937) 376-8701: (24/7)

425 W. Market Street, Xenia, 45385/ (937) 376-8700 3085 Woodman Drive, Suite 300, Kettering 45420/ (937) 376-8700 600 E. Dayton Yellow Springs Road, Fairborn 45324/ (937) 376-8700 1521 N. Detroit Street, West Liberty 43357/ (937) 465-8065 118 Maple Street, Bellefontaine, 43311/ (937) 599-1975 1522 E. US Route 36, Suite A, Urbana, 43078/ (937) 653-5583 1059 N. Market Street, Troy 45373/ (937) 335-4543 8200 St. Route 366, Suite C, Russell's Point, 43348/ (937) 599-1975

\*in-person & virtual walk-in clinics for assessments: check the website. Each location has different hrs.\*

Continuum of care can be up to 18 months

- <u>Christopher House</u>: Men's Residential & Transitional Housing
- Men's Residential 12 bed & recovery housing: 60-day residential, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Reality Therapy, Trauma, & Eye Movement Desensitization & Reprocessing (EMDR)
- Partial Hospitalization: evenings for Greene and Montgomery County residents 5:00 9:00 pm at Fairborn Building, 1825 Commerce Boulevard, Fairborn
- Intensive and Standard Outpatient services
- Dual Disorders
- Aftercare Relapse Prevention
- Mental Health Services: family/couples, 1:1, group psychiatric

The Counseling Center 🗖 🗖 🗖

## www.thecounselingcenter.org – allows smoking

Referral/intake Nick Ferrara: <u>NFerrara@thecounselingcenter.org</u>

816 4<sup>th</sup> St., Portsmouth, 45662 (740) 354-6685 this is the main line they will connect with admissions

- Withdrawal Management
- Crisis Center

- Stepping Stones Women's Program: for 18+ pregnant & women with children: Intensive Outpatient Services with supportive housing for women with cooccurring disorders
- Aftercare: transportation, sober support
- Community Outpatient
- Men's and Women's Partial Hospitalization
- Transitional Living: 100+ beds, 90 days + housing
- <u>Bridges Residential</u>: 30 hours of services every week, 1:1 and group counseling, case management, mental health services, primary healthcare, nutrition & wellness, family resources
- Vocational certification: plumbing, electrical, barge, ASE mechanics, construction: job placement
- GED through Scioto County Aspire
- Private insurance, ADAMHS, OMHAS & CARF approved, Medicare, Medicaid

## The Hope Line 📕 📕 📕

#### www.thehopeline.com

- Faith based crisis intervention 24 hours a day for students and young Adults
- Live chat with Hope Coaches, email mentors, blog posts, podcasts and eBooks
   Suicide provention
- Suicide prevention

## Thrive Peer Support 🔳 📕

info@thrivepeersupport.com www.thrivepeersupport.com Link to External Referral Form: https://form.jotform.com/90246047022144

Link to Self-Referral Form: <u>https://form.jotform.com/200204241859044</u> Link to Release of Information Form: <u>https://form.jotform.com/200486572059055</u> State Relations Coordinator: Julie Leach: <u>jleach@thrivepeersupport.com</u> (614) 586-3537 Intake assessment at (888) 233-8686

# Turning Point

www.premierhealth.com

Miami Valley Hospital: 9000 N. Main St., Dayton, 45415, (937) 208-8000 Outpatient Psychiatric Services

Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Outreach Program of Dayton (UMADAOP)

www.mha.ohio.gov email: umadaopofdayton@gmail.com

1 Elizabeth Place, Dayton, 45417

Admissions Department: (937) 365-0510, or (937) 276-2176, fax: (937) 276-2048

- Outpatient Treatment: 8 hours or less per week Substance Abuse education, prevention and treatment needs of African and Hispanic/Latinx Americans throughout the state of Ohio
- Creating Lasting Families (CLFC): comprehensive personal & family strengthening program, improve personal growth, self-awareness, expression of feelings, and interpersonal communication

- Recovery Support Services: enhance individual recovery capitol, address barriers, provide peer support and offered in conjunction with outpatient treatment and post treatment
- Mental Health dual diagnosis: telehealth clinical assessment over the phone
- Re-entry Program

<u>Circle for Recovery (CFRO)</u>: working closely with Montgomery County Adult Parole Authority & Probation: alcohol/drug counseling, relapse prevention, job readiness, case management, life skills, client advocacy <u>Community Transitional Program (CTP)</u>: UMADAOP connect with individuals prior to release from incarceration: alcohol & drug treatment, recovery support services, case management, linkage to community resources <u>Senior Services Elder Care-W.I.S.E.</u>: reduce alcohol, tobacco and other drugs (ATOD) among the elderly population, increase knowledge & awareness of safe ways to use, store & dispense of prescription drugs, increase social connectedness through social activities

<u>Outpatient Treatment</u>: 8 hours weekly substance abuse treatment including assessment, group & individual counseling, case management, crisis intervention, urinalysis, and recovery support

# Vandalia Recovery Clinic 📕

## vandaliarecovery@gmail.com

65 N. Dixie Dr., Suite D, Vandalia 45377 (937) 789-4660, phone call to Melanie Briggs

- Substance Abuse Counseling: individual and group counseling, & education services
- Suboxone Treatment: heroin & opiate recovery

Veteran's Administration Medical Center

## www.VA.GOV

Veteran's Crisis Line: 1-800-273-8255

Mentor Coordinator: Charles Strong: <u>strongc@mcohio.org</u> website: <u>www.mcvsc.org</u> 627 Edwin C. Moses Boulevard 4<sup>th</sup> floor, E. Medical Plaza, Dayton 45417 office: (937) 225-4801/direct: (937) 225-4837/fax: (937) 225-4854 4400 Third St. Dayton 45428 (937) 268-6511

4400 Third St., Dayton, 45428 (937) 268-6511

- Residential Treatment
- Outpatient SUD Programs
  - Building Bridges Intensive Outpatient (IOP)
  - Outpatient Program (OP)
  - o Aftercare
- Mental Health Outpatient Program

# 7 South: Involuntary mental instability admissions: risk of harm to

themselves or others

- Dual Diagnosis Program
- Homeless Program
- Medical Services

Veteran's Service Commission 💻

Charles Strong <u>StrongC@mcohio.org</u>, Mentor Coordinator Veteran's Treatment Court Montgomery County Veteran's Service Commission Direct: (937) 225-4837/Cell: (937) 519-6342 <u>https://mcvsc.org/mentors/</u> and <u>https://mcvsc.org/</u>

Training and Education in support of the Mentor and the Veteran's Treatment Court

- Filing of disability claims and benefits
- Veteran Educational benefits
- Financial Aid
- Dental program
- Free Legal Aid, Attorney Steve Strain
- Transportation Support for Medical Appointments

ViaQuest Solutions for Independence

#### www.viaquestinc.com

7695 Poe Ave., Dayton, 45414 (937) 247-3200, online referrals

- Hospice services
- Behavioral & Mental Health Services: telehealth, deaf services, marriage & family therapy
- Clinical Services: psychiatric assessments, medication management, mental health nursing, therapeutic behavioral support, Pharmacogenetics
- Developmental Disabilities: residential, day & employment services, behavioral & mental health

## Volunteers of America 🔳 🗏

#### www.voaohin.org

1931 S. Gettysburg Ave., Dayton 45417 (937) 262-8876

Kalee Vicars: Kalee.Vicars@voaohin.org (937) 262-8876 ext. 3122

1776 E. Broad St., Columbus, 43203 (614) 253-6100

624 Harmon Ave., Columbus 43223 (614) 849-0145: Housing & Veteran's Resource Center

- Veteran's services: housing for homeless, substance abuse, unemployment
- Residential Re-entry: case management, group & 1:1 counseling, substance abuse services
- Sex Offenders accepted

#### Wellness Card/Woodman Primary Care 🔳 🗏 🗖

www.woodmanprimarycare.com / for referrals: email: admin@woodmanprimarycare.com

1320 Woodman Dr., Dayton, 45432 (937) 223-1781

- Suboxone Treatment
- Mental Health treatment with Medical Prescriber available
- <u>CommuniKare LLC</u> sober living
  - o contact Chris Wozniak: <u>cwozniak@ckbhs.com</u> (937) 223-1781 ext. 311
  - o outpatient group therapy
  - o individual therapy

West Central Community Correctional Facility

www.wcccf.org SZwienzinski@wccf.org

CBCF (Community Based Correctional Facility): contact Scott Zwienzinski (937) 644-2838 x 260

18200 State Route 4 North OH-4, Marysville, 43040 (937) 644-2838

# Whole Truth Ministries

www.wholetruthministries.org faith based

Contact Kyle Shaw at (937) 308-1920, <u>kyleshaw1984@gmail.com</u> website has the application

- Medication-Assisted Treatment: Sublocade (Buprenorphine) & Vivitrol only accepted
- No arson or sex offender case accepted
- Transitional Housing for men only: 18 beds in Montgomery County & 7 beds in Warren County
- 2022 Women's Transitional Housing and additional male beds

# Women's Recovery Center 🗖 🗖 🗖

## Info@RecoveryCentersinc.org

Complete referral form and send it to Carla Sutton: <u>CSutton@recovercentersinc.org</u> 515 Martin Dr. Xenia, 45385 (937) 562-2400

- Residential Treatment for Women: Case Management, 12-Step, Medical/Health Management, Group and Individual Counseling, Relapse Prevention, Life Skills, Crisis Intervention, Parenting Skills, Nutrition, Prenatal and Postpartum Care, Family Education, Domestic Violence Prevention
- Outpatient Program
- Transitional Housing/Sober Living

# Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment 📃 🗖

## www.woodhavenohio.com

Contact Mason Rue: Director of Legal Affairs: <u>Mason.Rue@woodhavenohio.com</u> 1 Elizabeth Place, Dayton 45417 (937) 813-1737, (Medicaid accepted) Exclusionary: no sex offenders, arson (case-by-case), no psychosis, possible same day admission

- AOD primary/this is not a program for mental health as primary diagnosis
- 60 beds withdrawal management, residential and sober housing for men
- 30 beds withdrawal management, residential and sober housing for women
- Probationers must sign the ROI: if client revokes ROI, they will be discharged
- Evidence-Based Practice of CBT & Motivational Interviewing
- Withdrawal Management
- Residential: 30 days, 5 hours of group, 1:1 once per week, 1 hr. twelve-step per night
- Partial Hospitalization: 30 days, 5 days per week 4 hours of programming per day

ATP Grant approved agencies: Eastway Behavioral Health Full Circle Recovery Services Freedom Recovery Joshua House Ministries Nova Behavioral Health **Recovery Defined Recovery Services/Public Health Recovery Works Healing Center** Samaritan Behavioral Health South Community TCN Behavioral Health Women's Recovery Center Community Based Correctional Facilities Community Correctional Center (CCC) MonDay Community Based Correctional Institution (CBCF) River City Correctional Center **STAR Community Justice Center** West Central Community Correctional Facility Community Resources: ADAMHS Board Brunner Literacy Catholic Social Services Crisis Now Davbreak Dayton Pain Center/Wright Path Recovery East End Community Services Corporation Families of Addicts (FOA) Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley Hope House Jail Peer Support (Montgomery County) Life Enrichment Center Miami Valley Career Technology Center, Adult Education Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (OOD) Pathway Home Program Places Inc Recovery Services/Public Health The Hope Line **Thrive Peer Support** Veteran's Service Commission

Housing Assistance/Sober Living W/ Treatment: <u>A New Chapter Sober Housing</u>

	Alvis House Behavioral Health
	Christopher House (see TCN)
	Clean Slate Sober Living
	ComnuniKare (see Wellness Card)
	CRN Healthcare Inc.
	CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services
	Cornerstone Project
	DeCoach
	Fresh Start Behavioral Health
	Full Circle Recovery Services
	Her Story House
	Holt Street Miracle Center
	Joshua House Ministries/Corroborating with Brigid's Path
	Marathon Medical, LLC
	Mercy Manor recovery housing for women
	McKinley Hall
	Modern Psychiatry & Wellness: Genesis Life and Recovery Faith Based Housing
	Nova Behavioral Health
	<u>One-Fifteen (see Samaritan Behavioral Health)</u>
	Recovery Services/Public Health
	Recovery Works Healing Center
	Sober Lotus Recovery Housing for women
	<u>Sojourner Recovery Services</u>
	<u>St. Vincent Shelter for Men, Single Women and Families with Children</u>
	<u>Talbert House</u> – allows smoking
	The Change Agency
	The Community Network (ICN) Behavioral Health Services
	The Counseling Center – allows smoking
	The Lodge
	Whole Truth Ministries
_	<u>Women's Recovery</u>
_	<u>Mental Health Services:</u>
	AM Behavioral
	Castle "The Castle"
	<u>Crisis Now</u>
	Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM) (see Samaritan Behavioral Health)
	Dayton Behavioral Care
	Divine Comfort and Counseling
	Eastway Behavioral Health
	Family Services Association
	<u>Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley</u>
	<u>Haven Behavioral Hospital of Dayton</u>
	<u>Kettering Behavioral Medicine</u>
	<u>Life Essentials</u>
	Mahajan Therapeutics

NAMI of Montgomery County (National Alliance on Mental Illness) National Suicide Prevention Hotline One-Fifteen (see Samaritan Behavioral Health) Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (OOD) Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio **Ridgeview Hospital Riverscape Counseling** Samaritan Behavioral Health SAMHSA (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration) Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center South Community Behavioral Health SUN Behavioral Health Sunrise Treatment Center The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Hope Line Turning Point/Outpatient Psychiatric Services ViaQuest Solutions for Independence Wellness Card/Woodman Primary Care Mental Health and Substance Use: (Dual Diagnosis/Co-occurring): Access Hospital (AOD primary diagnosis w/no severe mental health/ no psychosis diagnosis) Alvis House Behavioral Health (also for intellectual/developmental disability) AM Behavioral Beckett Springs/Changes Christopher House Community for New Direction Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM) (see Samaritan Behavioral Health) Cornerstone Project Crisis Now CRN Healthcare Inc. CSSL Mental Health & Addiction Treatment Services DeCoach Eastway Behavioral Health Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center – allows smoking HER Story House Leora Behavioral Health - allows smoking Mahajan Therapeutics Miami County Recovery Council Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC Nova Behavioral Health **Ohio Addiction Recovery Center** One-Fifteen Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio Recovery Defined Recovery Services/Public Health

**Recovery Works Healing Center** Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC SAMHSA (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration) Solourner Recovery Services Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center South Community Behavioral Health Sunrise Treatment Center Talbert House The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center The Hope Line Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Outreach Program of Dayton Veteran's Administration Medical Center Wellness Card/Woodman Primary Care Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment Women's Recovery Center Reibold 10<sup>th</sup> floor agencies: **Brunner Literacy Center** DeCoach Ethan's Crossing Recovery Center of Springfield Freedom Recovery : Intensive Outpatient Services Friday's from 9:00 to 12:00: **Reibold Buildina** Nova Behavioral Health **Recovery Services/Public Health Recovery Works** Safety-Net Therapeutics, LLC Specialty Treatment and Services: Artemis House Briaid's Path Brunner Literacy **Catholic Social Services** Castle Daybreak Davton Life Enrichment Center East End Community Services Corporation Equitas Health Medical Center Erma's House Family Services Association Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley Hospice of Dayton Marathon Medical Miami Valley Housing Opportunities Miami Valley Recovery, LLC Oasis House Pax Treatment Centers

Places, Inc. Positive Recovery Solutions, LLC Promises to Hope Public Health (Montgomery County Health District)/Ohio Equity Institute Re-entry Services:) Alvis House Talbert House **UMADAOP** Volunteers of America **Riverscape Counseling** Samaritan Behavioral Health Sex Offender providers: Talbert House/Turtle Creek/CCC Volunteers of America Dr. David Roush Dr. Frederick Peterson Dr. Stuart Bassman Seniors: Life Essentials Senior Resource Connection UMADAOP The Counseling Center **Thrive Peer Support** Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug Abuse Outreach Program of Dayton (UMADAOP) ViaQuest Solutions for Independence Veteran's Services: Kettering Behavioral Medicine Veteran's Administration Medical Center Volunteers of America Veteran's Administration Medical Center Women with Children: Linda Vista Promises to Hope Substance Use: Access Hospital (AOD primary diagnosis w/no severe mental health/ no psychosis diagnosis) Adams Recovery Center Alvis House Behavioral Health Re-Entry Services AM Behavioral AppleGate Recovery Brightview Health Dayton Pain Center/Wright Path Recovery Eastway Behavioral Healthcare Equitas Health

**Everareen Counseling Associates** Families of Addicts (FOA) Family Services Association Freedom Recovery Goodwill Easter Seals Miami Valley GRAVITAS **HER Story House** Hope Hub Jail (Montgomery County) Peer Support Specialist Joseph House Inc. Joshua House Ministries Leora Behavioral Health Mahajan Therapeutics McKinley Hall MedMark Treatment Center Miami Valley Recovery, LLC Modern Psychiatry & Wellness, LLC New Vision at Wilson Health Medical Detox North Dayton Addiction & Recovery Nova Behavioral Health Ohio Addiction Recovery Center One-Fifteen Pinnacle Treatment Services Project C.U.R.E. Recovery & Wellness Centers of Midwest Ohio **Recovery Defined** Recovery Services/Public Health **Recovery Works Healing Center Riverscape Counseling** Salvation Army Rehabilitation Center Samaritan Behavioral Health: OneFifteen SAMSA (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration) Sojourner Recovery Services Solutions Community Counseling & Recovery Center Spero Health State Line Treatment Services Substance Abuse Prevention Institute Sunrise Treatment Center Talbert House The Change Agency The Community Network (TCN) Behavioral Health Services The Counseling Center The Hope Line Vandalia Recovery Clinic Veteran's Administration Medical Center

Volunteers of America Wellness Card/Woodman Primary Care Women's Recovery Center Woodhaven Drug & Alcohol Treatment AIDS Crisis Line: 1-800-221-7044 American Association of Poison Control Centers: 1-800-222-1222 Crisis Text Line: Text "DESERVE" TO 741-741 Emergency: 911 Essential local and community services: 211, https://www.211.org/ **LGBT Hotline:** 1-888-843-4564 Lifeline Crisis Chat (Online live messaging): https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/chat/ National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Dependency Hope Line: 1-800-622-2255 National Crisis Line - Anorexia and Bulimia: 1-800-233-4357 National Domestic Violence Hotline: 1-800-799-7233 \*National Crisis Line: 988 National Lifeline/Crisis Line National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 1-800-273-TALK (8255) National Hopeline Network: 1-800-SUICIDE (800-784-2433) Planned Parenthood Hotline: 1-800-230-PLAN (7526) **Self-Harm Hotline:** 1-800-DONT CUT (1-800-366-8288) Suicide Prevention Wiki: http://suicideprevention.wikia.com TransLifeline: <u>https://www.translifeline.org</u> - 877-565-8860 **TREVOR Crisis Hotline:** 1-866-488-7386 Veterans Crisis Line: https://www.veteranscrisisline.net